Readfield Select Board
March 13, 2023, Meeting Agenda
Select Board Meeting starts: 5:30 PM
Select Board Meeting ends (unless extended) at 8:00 PM

Executive Session - 60 min.
The Select Board will hold an Executive Session meeting to discuss legal matters pursuant to 1 MRSA,
Section 405, subsection 6(E).
Pledge of Allegiance (regular meeting begins - 6:30)
Regular Meeting Items - 5 min.
23-089 - Minutes: Select Board meeting minutes of February 27, 2023.
23-090 - Warrants: #35-36
Communications - 25 min.
Select Board communications. - 5 min.
Staft Reports - 10 min
e Town Manager Report
e Treasurer’s Report - February
Boards, Committees, Commissions & Departments - 5 min.
e Board and Committee Minutes (listed separately)
Public Communication - Members of the public may address the Select Board - 5 min.
Appointments, Reappointments, and Resignations - 5 min.
23-091 - Consider the appointment of Deb Carey to the Age Friendly Committee
Old Business - 20 min.
23-077 - Budget & Warrant review - 15 min.
23-087 - Consider a 2" draft Readfield Beach Ordinance - 5 min.
New Business - 30 min.
23-092 - Consider a proposal from Girl Scout Troop 1701 for amenities at the Readfield Beach - 5 min.
23-093 - Consider a Contract renewal for the Town Manager - 5 min.
23-094 - Consider forming an ad-hoc committee to assist with Franchise negotiations with Charter and
continue to investigate and proposed ways to improve internet service in Readfield - 5 min.
23-095 - Consider a consulting agreement to map the extent of un-cabled locations in Readfield - 5 min.
23-096 - Consider a six-month Public Safety Answering Point (PSAP) Service Agreement - 10 min.
Other Business, Upcoming Meetings, and Future Agenda Items - 5 min.
Adjournment

This meeting will be held in-person at the Town Office
Participate via Zoom at: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88149608367 or
Call-in at +1 (929) 436-2866 and enter meeting ID: 881 4960 8367 and passcode: 781405




EXECUTIVE SESSION




THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK




REGULAR MEETING

¢ MIINUTES
¢ \WARRANTS




Readfield Select Board
March 13, 2023
Readfield Select Board ltem # 23-089

Regular Meeting Minutes — February 27, 2023 — unapproved

Select Board Members Present: Dennis Price (Chair), Kathryn Woodsum, Sean Keegan, Steve DeAngelis,
Carol Doorenbos

Excused Absent:
Others Attending: Eric Dyer (Town Manager), Anjelica Pittman (Board Secretary)
Pledge of Allegiance
Regular Meeting Items — 5 min,
23-084 — Minutes: Select Board Meeting Minutes of February 21, 2023.
» Moetion made by Kathryn to approve as amended today, seconded by Sean, vote 5-0 in favor
23-085 — Warrants #33-34
» Motion made by Kathryn to approve, seconded by Steve, vote 5-0 in favor
Communications — 15 min.
Select Board Communications — 5 min.

» Kathryn reminded everyone that March is full of meetings:
o March 13, 2023 — Select Board Meeting
o March 15, 2023 — School Board Meeting with Select Boards
o March 22, 2023 — Public Budget Meeting/Hearing: Public Comment and Recommendations on
Draft Budget
o March 27, 2023 — Select Board Meeting

» Steve will be absent for the March 15,22 & 27, 2023 meetings

» Carol thanked all who attended the Comprehensive Plan Committee Meeting last Saturday, 20+
residents were in attendance.

» Carol asked how the budget articles are written for the Town Meeting ballots and the Eric and Board
members explained the process.

» Carol asked if there was any money saved for the purchase of a new fire truck and Eric explained that
there is a $75K out of reserve for the new fire truck purchase and anything with bonding is a separate
item. The fire truck has already been pushed out 5 years, it will take 2 years to receive the truck once
ordered, the cost of buying and borrowing are likely to increase, and that the only amount due this year
would be on interest.

Boards, Committees, Commissions, & Departments — 5 min.

» Thank you to Age Friendly and Comprehensive Plan Committee for submitting minutes
Public Communications — 5 min,

» None
Appointments, Reappointments, and Resignations — 5 min.

23-086 — Consider the resignation of Kevin Kelliher from the Recreation Board
Page 1 of 3 - unapproved




Readfield Select Board
Regular Meeting Minutes — February 27, 2023 — unapproved

> With regret and appreciation for his time and commitment, Kathryn motioned to approve the
resignation of Kevin Kelliher from the Recreation board, Sean seconded and the board and Eric
expressed appreciation and well wishes to Kevin. Vote 5-0 in favor.

Old Business — 10 min.
23-077 — Budget Update — 5 min.

»  Eric briefed the board on updates from the Budget Committee meeting February 15, 2023, included in
the packet.

» The revaluation process will be a 4 year process, money for that already set aside, no tax impact.

> Joe Pietroski planning to attend the March 13, 2023 Select Board meeting. County budget is a 6.6%
increase.

> 1.5% increase overall for the municipal budget including the new fire truck.

» Kathryn asked Eric to put the update as a standalone item on the website and Eric responded that it is in
the messenger and on Facebook.

23-083 — Consider approval of Commercial Hauler permits for the Transfer Station — 5 min.

» Kathryn motioned to approve annual permit applications for Archie’s and Galouch Commercial
Haulers, seconded by Sean, vote 5-0 in favor.

New Business — 25 min.
23-087 — Consider a draft Readfield Beach Ordinance — 10 min.

» Due to the change of the beach from a membership only private beach to public there is a need for
ordinance as the use has increased.

» The board discussed changes in the draft beach ordinance including some reorganization. Sean requested
that the parties of 1-10 reservation requirements be bumped up to 20-50 or 50-100. Sean also mentioned
changing the strict no camping/tenting portion of the policy be opened up to a request for Select Board
approval.

» Kathryn had some reorganization and grammatical edits. Kathryn also mentioned posting water test
results at the beach for easy access. ' .

» Carol asked to change the price for daily guest passes be $10 for 2 guests and $20 for 3+ guests

» The board and Eric also discussed parking and night parking regulations

23-088 — Consider petition requests for the Town Meeting Warrant — 10 min.

> Motion to approve petitions for funding requests for boat inspections by Cobbossee Watershed and
annual town donation to the Maranacook Food Pantry made by Kathryn and seconded by Sean, vote 5-0
in favor.

> Motion to deny the petition for the Safe Space Meeting House on the advice of the town’s legal counsel,
the petition does not have the language of an ordinance. Sean seconded, vote 5-0 in favor.

Other Business, Upcoming Meetings, and Future Agenda [tems — 5 min,

Page 2 of 3 - unapproved




Readfield Select Board
Regular Meeting Minutes — February 27, 2023 — unapproved

» The Select Board will hold an Executive Session meeting to discuss the Town Manager Annual Review
pursuant to 1 MRSA, Section 405, subsection 6(A).

Kathryn motioned to go into executive session at 7:40PM, Sean seconded, vote 5-0 in favor.
Adjournment

Minutes submitted by Anjelica Pittman, Board Secretary

Page 3 of 3 - unapproved




Feb. 27, 2023 Warrant Summary

Readfield Select Board
March 13, 2023
Item # 23-090

Signature
s
Warrant |Journal Warrant Required |Approval
#: #: Amount Type: SB Reviewer: Date:
35 362 $ 377,271.76 |Warrant Three
A 362 S 1,491.00 [State Fees |S. DeAngelis  |One 2/17/2023
B 362 S 3,202.00 |State Fees One
36 378 S 21,354.36 |Payroll One

SUM $ 398,626.12

Indicates public review is required following prior approval

Indicates public review and approval are both required




Warrant #35 & 36

Tieasued’s Waiaat

$398,626.12

To the Treasurer of Readfield:

This is to certify that there is due and chargeable to the accounts listed below the sums

Dates: 3/2/2023

indicated, and you are directed to pay the amounts listed to the payees named herein.

Payee Account Amount Check #'s
EMPLOYEES Payroll $21,354.36 72261-72271
172261-172275
VARIOUS VENDQRS Accounts
Payable $377,271.76 72231-72260
Total $398,626.12
Date Signed:

Dennis Price

Steven DeAngelis

Carol Doorenbos

Sean Keegan

Kathryn Woodsum




Readfield A / P Check Register 02/27/2023
3:59 PM Bank: Androscoggin Bank Page 1
Type Check Amount Date Wrnt  Payee
P 295 185.40 03/02/23 35 0295 US CELLULAR
P 999 61.77 03/02/23 35 0031 Central Maine Power Co
P 72231 1,491.00 02/16/23 35 0086 SECRETARY OF STATE (MOTOR VEH)
P 72232 3,202.00 02/24/23 35 0086 SECRETARY OF STATE {MOTOR VEH)
R 72233 100.00 03/02/23 35 0643 AAA. PORTABLE TOILETS
R 72234 947.75 03/02/23 35 0530 ADTLLC
R 72235 21841 03/02/23 35 0217 Alta Construction Equip NE,LLC
R 72236 1,523.51 03/02/23 35 0391 Atlantic Recyding Equipment, LLC
R 72237 161.15 03/02/23 35 0022 Audette's Hardware
R 72238 349.05 03/02/23 35 0024 Baker & Taylor, Inc
R 72239 6,800.00 03/02/23 35 0447 Cartegraphic Associates, In¢
R 72240 166.32 03/02/23 35 0072 Consolidated Communications
R 72241 1,104.73 03/02/23 35 0704 Fabian Qil
R 72242 1,054.10 03/02/23 35 0043 Fire Tech and Safety
R 72243 11.41 03/02/23 35 0206 Grainger
R 72244 130.71 03/02/23 35 0629 Irving Oil Marketing, Inc
R 72245 7.76 03/02/23 35 0408 Jordan Equipment Co.
R 72246 171.00 03/02/23 35 0083 Kennebec Cnty Registry Of Deeds
R 72247 207.83 03/02/23 35 0152 Lowe's
R 72248 15.00 03/02/23 35 0338 Maine Government Finance Officers
R 72249 116.16 03/02/23 35 0111 MaineToday Media
R 72250 6.94 03/02/23 35 0858 PETTY CASH
R 72251 160.00 03/02/23 35 0841 PretiFlaherty
R 72252 309,458.75 03/02/23 35 0069 Regional School Unit#38
R 72253 3,660.77 03/02/23 35 0156 RELIANCE EQUIPMENT
R 72254 44,858.33 03/02/23 35 0008 Scott Horne Construction
R 72255 23.00  03/02/23 35 0561 Shredding on Site
R 72256 24.00 03/02/23 35 0021 Sonya Clark
R 72257 347.38 03/02/23 35 0647 Soule's Auto Supply
R 72258 73.66  03/02/23 35 0462 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN
R 72259 449.87 03/02/23 35 0313 Toshiba Financial Services
R 72260 184.00  03/02/23 35 0509 TREAS., STATE OF MAINE {DEP)
Total 377,271.76
Count
Checks 32
Voids 0




Readfield
4:00 PM

Vendor-------

Warrant Recap 02/27/2023
Page 1
Warrant 35

Amount Account----------

00643 A.AA. PORTABLE TOILETS
00530 ADT LLC

00217 Alta Construction Equip NE,LLC
00391 Atlantic Recycling Equipment, LLC
00022 Audette's Hardware

00022 Audette's Hardware

00022 Audette's Hardware

00022 Audette's Hardware

00022 Audette's Hardware

00024 Baker & Taylor, Inc

00024 Baker & Taylor, Inc

00024 Baker & Taylor, Inc

00024 Baker & Taylor, Inc

00447 Cartographic Associates, Inc
00031 Central Maine Power Co

00072 Consolidated Communications
00072 Consolidated Communications
00072 Consolidated Communications
00704 Fablan Oil

00704 Fabian Qi

00043 Fire Tech and Safety

00206 Grainger

00629 Irving Oil Marketing, Inc

00629 Irving Oil Marketing, Inc

00629 Irving Qil Marketing, Inc

00408 Jordan Equipment Co.

00083 Kennehec Cnty Registry Of Deeds
00152 Lowe's

00152 Lowe's

00152 Lowe's . 1

00152 Lowe's

00152 Lowe's

00338 Maine Government Finance Officers
00111 MaineToday Media

00858 PETTY CASH

00841 PretiFlaherty

00069 Regional School Unit#38

00156 RELIANCE EQUIPMENT

00156 RELIANCE EQUIPMENT

00156 RELIANCE EQUIPMENT

00008 Scott Horne Construction

00086 SECRETARY OF STATE (MOTOR VEH)
00086 SECRETARY OF STATE (MOTOR VEH)
00561 Shredding on Site

100.00 REC,PARKS/AT / Town Propert - UTILITIES / LAVATORY
947.75 Maintenance / Bldg Maint - BUILDING O&M / ALARM
218,41 SOLID WASTE / BACKHOE - EQUIP O,R &M / Backhoe
1,523.51 SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - EQUIP O,R &M / EQUEIP MAINT
72.80 Maintenance / Bldg Maint - BUILDING O&M / MAINTENANCE
51.99 Maintenance / Gen Maint - EQUIP REPLAC / TOOLS
17.99 Maintenance / Bldg Maint - BUILDING O&M / MAINTENANCE
6.38 Maintenance / Bldg Maint - BUILDING Q&M / SUPPLIES
11,95 Maintenance / Bldg Maint - BUILDING O&M / SUPPLIES
25.18 COMM SERVICE / Library - COMMUNITY SV / LIBRARY COLL
28.83 COMM SERVICE / Library - COMMUNITY SV / LIBRARY COLL
258.28 COMM SERVICE / Library - COMMUNITY SV / LIBRARY COLL
36.76 COMM SERVICE / Library - COMMUNITY SV / LIBRARY COLL
6,800.00 UNCLASSIFIED / Revaluation - CONTRACT SVC / ASSESSING
61.77 PROTECTION / Tower Sites - UTILITIES / ELECTRIC
51.09 SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - UTILITIES / TELEPHONE
54.63 PROTECTION / FIRE DEPART - UTILITIES / TELEPHONE
60.60 GENERAL GOVT [ Admin - UTILITIES / TELEPHONE
118.29 SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - UTILITIES / HEATING
986.44 Maintenance / Bldg Maint - UTILITIES / HEATING
1,054.10 PROTECTION / FIRE DEPART - CONTRACT SVC f SCBA FLOW TE
1141 Maintenance / Bldg Maint - BUILDING Q&M / SUPPLIES
51.13 Maintenance / Veh/Eq Maint - EQUIP O,R &M / FUEL/OIL
56.45 Maintenance / Veh/Eq Maint - EQUIP O,R &M / FUEL/OIL
20.13 Maintenance / Veh/Eq Maint - EQUIP O,R &M / FUEL/OIL
7.76 Maintenance / Veh/Eq Maint - EQUIP O,R &M / Bobcat: Skid
171.00 GENERAL GOVT / Admin - ADMIN / RECORDING
121.52 Rds & Drain / Road Maint - PUBLIC WAYS / PATCHING
10.56 Maintenance / Veh/Eq Maint - EQUIP Q,R &M / EQUIP MAINT
65,89 Maintenance / Bldg Maint - BUILDING O&M / SUPPLIES
4.20 COMM SERVICE / Library - ADMIN / MISC.
5.66 Maintenance / Bldg Maint - BUILDING O&M / MAINTENANCE
15.00 GENERAL GOVT / Admin - ADMIN / TRAIN & CONF
116.16 GENERAL GOVT / Admin - ADMIN / ADVERTISING
6,94 GENERAL GOVT / Admin - ADMIN / POSTAGE
160.00 GENERAL GOVT / Attorney Fee - ADMIN / ATFORNEY FEE
309,458.75 EDUCATION / RSU#38 - ASSESSMENTS / RSU#38 PYMT
1,344.87 PROTECTION / FIRE DEPART - CONTRACT SVC / PUMP TEST
1,158.45 PROTECTION / FIRE DEPART - CONTRACT SVC / PUMP TEST
1,157.45 PROTECTION / FIRE DEPART - CONTRACT SVC / PUMP TEST
44,858.33 Rds & Drain / Winter Maint - PUBLIC WAYS / CONTRACT SVC
1,491.00 GENERAL FUND / Motor Veh Fe
3,202.00 GENERAL FUND / Motor Veh Fe
23.00 GENERAL GOVT / Admin - ADMIN / OFFICE SUP




Readfield
4:00 PM

Vendor-------

Warrant Recap 02/27/2023
Page 2
Warrant 35

Amount Account----------

00021 Sonya Clark

00647 Soule's Auto Supply

00462 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN

00313 Toshiba Financial Services
00509 TREAS., STATE OF MAINE (DEP)
00295 US CELLULAR

00295 US CELLULAR

00295 US CELLULAR

00295 US CELLULAR

Prepaid Total--
Current Total--

Warrant Total--

24.00 COMM SERVICE / Library - COMMUNITY SV / LIBRARY CCLL
347,38 PROTECTION / FIRE DEPART - EQUIP O,R &M / FIRE TRUCKS

73.66 GENERAL GOVT / Admin - ADMIN / OFFICE SUP
449.87 GENERAL GOVT / Comptr/Equip - EQUIP O,R &M / OFFICE LEASE
184.00 SOLID WASTE f TRANSFER STA - ADMIN / MEMBERSHIPS

37.08 GENERAL GOVT / Admin - PERSONNEL / TM Mile/Phon

37.08 GENERAL GOVT / Code Enforce - UTILITIES / CELL PHOMNE

74.16 Maintenance / Gen Maint - UTILITIES / CELL PHONE

37.08 COMM SERVICE / Animal Cnitrl - UTILITIES / CELL PHONE

4,940.17
372,331.59

377,271.76




COMMUNICATIONS

e SELECT BOARD
¢ STAFF REPORTS
e BOARDS & COMMITTEES
e PuBLIC COMMUNICATIONS




THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK




APPOINTMENTS,
REAPPOINTMENTS, &
RESIGNATIONS




Readfield Seiect Board
March 13, 2023
Item # 23-091

TOWN OF READFIELD

APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

=

o S L R S = S

[

e

l[}%E[— erice bstll 15 ‘ H
f MAR 0 8 7073

DATE RECEIVED

g r

The Select Board shall not discriminate against an applicant based on religion, age, sex, marital status, race color,
ancestry, national origin, sexual orientation or physical or mental disabilities. The Select Board may exclude from
consideration any applicant with physical or mental disabilities only when the physical or mental handicap would
prevent the applicant from performing the duties of the appointment and reasonable accommodation cannot be made.

The Select Board shall have final authority over the appointment of citizens to Boards, Committees and Commissions

that are instruments of Town Government.

applicant will likely have a frequent or recurring conflict of interest.

The Select Board shall not appoint an applicant to a position for which the

Please check one:

Which Board, Committee or Commission

are you applying for?

Name: .7)% Caﬁé&/ Phone (H):

/4\'46 F/‘léﬂc//:,/ Cbmm; #{c/

Street address: / /0

Term:

1* time appointment l re-appointment

(303+)
/ Vi ]

(Q/FCA /?aaa/ Phone {C): 207-5/ 2 -0 /30

Mailing address: /D' 0. HO}( ‘Bég /Qﬁﬁd/vgéé/ /7{ 0355

E-Mail: o/aémrbq/OZ’?‘-@/ /.C/ouﬂ/. COH)

Below please tell us of any experience and/or training that might be useful in this position.

- L;m g fdv/rzo/ 5///74/»#/*4/ #ﬁ/jz/' 44//&7 7%5(44#

% /Mw/ﬁiﬁ ;éf b Mears s h/m;,L rz(&%/af /07 émy/ o

Q{‘ 30 . \674’0”* //7 O/QQO/Zﬁ/ZM/f/ ﬂflﬂ/ /7[0/7//) [ y s d’o/ ) c’/‘i;;‘jg

Below please tell us the reason you are interested in apply:ng for this position.

anlrﬁaf‘z >4 mef (‘dmmufz/%//- /4 Lo )4 J/V’L
SV N4
506/0/7?/ wh% rmmzéans /1) m\/ 7éc,<2/1

d

as u/é// as

dg/‘/ ag_q AA‘///?/ﬂﬁ %{/ﬂ/ //)451?_ /’7({4//0/ )

If you are currently employed what is your position?

/ﬂén&/ %mcé £




APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT FOR: L&OQLH

Name: @C_é Ca/\ff/ Position: %7{ 5—7544/ (ﬂlmm, Term: /{yf- .

"By signing this application for this position the Applicant understands and agrees that the information contained in this
application is required by law te be available for public viewing and agrees to hold the Town of Readfield harmless from
any misuse of the application informaticn by anyone viewing it. As a member of this board, committee or commission

Check onel
ﬁ

| approve the use of my e-mail and phone numbers on the Town's public sites and publications.

| DO NOT approve the use of my e-mail and phone numbers on any of the Town’s public sites or publications.
Name: Date; _/%7/‘; &E, 2023

----- AN EE RN NS I NS IS NSNS NN NN SN NN NN RN NENEEE NN NI I IE NN NN NI ES NN AN SIS NN AN AN NI NN I N A NN EE N RENAAE N NN NN EEE NS ENNEEEENEEE

CLERK’S USE BEFORE THE APPOINTMENT

Please check one: 1% time Appointment D Re-Appointment

Was this position advertised? | Yes D No If no, please explain:

Confirmation from Applicant of attendance at Select Board Meeting if required.

Mo\ D 203D
SELECT BOARD APPOVAL

To LD CONLJ of Readfield, in the County of Kennebec and State of Maine: There
being a position on the q E;p_ é ": 2 QQU : we the Select Board of the Municipality
of Readfield do, in accordancewith the provisions of the [aws of the State of Maine, hereby appoint you to

said position within and for the Municipality of Readfield, such appointment to be effective:

[él r&’ 0 aj | thru l@/é@’&oaﬁ . . Given under our hand thi§ , day of 1,20 __

Dennis Price Steve DeAngeIié Sean Keegan

Carol Doorenbos _ Kathryn Mills Woodsum

CLERK’S USE AFTER THE APPOINTMENT

Chair has been notified of appointment? DYes No If yes, what date:

Is an Oath appropriate: [—]Yes C No If yes, what date | '




OLD BUSINESS




Readfield Select Board
March 13, 2023
Item # 23-077

TOWN OF READFIELD - Town Manager

8 OLp KenTts HiLL Roap, ReEaoFieELD, Maine 04355
Office (207) 685-4939 * Cell {(207) 931-7680
Email: manager@readfieldmaine.org

Date: March 9, 2023

To: Readfield Select Board

From: Eric Dyer, Town Manager, Treasurer

Subject: Capital Expense / Reserve Warrant Article Policy

Background:

The Town Meeting Budget and Warrant are developed and approved by the Select Board through
collaboration with the Public, Budget Committee and other committees; and the Town Manager,
Finance Officer, and other Staff. As it is developed the Budget is transferred from a spreadsheet
style budget document into the written Town Meeting Warrant, and ultimately into the Secret Ballot
voting format.

The question has been raised about why some budget and warrant items are combined and others
are not. Generally speaking, budget and warrant items are grouped into questions by their
Department, or by similarity in form or function. This has been the case for decades, even when we
had an open “Open Town Meeting” voting formant where additional grouping of articles for voting
was allowed by motion and commonly took place. That option does not exist with Secret Ballot
method of voting adopted several years ago. Under this method of voting, how budget items are
voted on is left entirely to the Select Board. Further, the end-format for voting, the Secret Ballot,
has formatting restrictions and practical limitations on its length. Printing, mailing, managing, and
completing a ballot that is more than a few pages would create added cost and difficulty for

municipal staff and taxpayers alike. Secret Ballot voting is supposed to make voting easier, not
harder

While the Select Board should reserve the option to combine items or list them individually on the
warrant for many reasons, there is value in having a policy on if and when that happens, particularly
for Capital Expenditures / Reserves. Over the past 10 years there have only been a handful of years
where there was more than one Warrant Article for Capital Expenditures / Reserves, and those were
primarily for large amounts of new spending. The policy below is proposed in order to
acknowledge questions about how capital budget items are presented while setting reasonable
guidelines related to the practical considerations mentioned above. It is important to note that any
capital items requiring bonding are required by State Law to have a scparate Bond Article (which
may combine projects, as was done with our most recent municipal bond).

Policy Recommendation:

“The Select Board shall consider but is not obligated to draft an individual Warrant Article for any
proposed capital expenditure or reserve appropriation that was not included in the prior Town
Meeting Warrant and exceeds $50,000, or is increased by more than $50,000.”




June 13, 2023 Annual Town Meeting/Secret Ballot Vote Warrant Articles

Article 1: Elect a moderator hy written ballot to preside at said meeting.

Article 2: Elect one Select Board members for a three-year term:

1
]
1 Write in:

Elect one RSU #38 School Board members for a three-year term:

]
1
{1 Write in:

Elect one Local School Committee member for a one-year term;
[ write in:

Elect one Local School Committee member for a two-year term;
L1 Write in:

Elect one Local School Committee member for a three-year term:
L1 Write in:

Article 3: Shall the Town of Readfield vote to allow the Select Board to establish Salaries and or Wages of town officers and
employees, not elsewhere established, for the period July 1, 2023 through June 30, 20247

Article 4: Shall the Town vote to fix September 29, 2023 or thirty days after the taxes are committed, whichever is later, and
February 23, 2024 as the dates upon each of which one-half of the property taxes are due and payable, and as the dates from which
interest will be charged on any unpaid taxes at a rate of 8% per year, which is the State rate pursuant to Title 36 MRSA § 505.47

Article 5: Shall the Town vote to authorize the Tax Collector to Pay Interest at a rate of 8% , which is the same as the State Rate of
8% , from the date of overpayment, on any taxes paid and later abated pursuant to Title 36 MRSA, § 506 & 506A7

Article 6: To see if the Town will vote to authorize the municipal officers, If an Article Fails, to spend an amount not to exceed 3/12
of the budgeted amount in each operational budget category that the town is legally obligated to pay, of the last year’s approved
budgeted amount during the period July 1, 2023 to October 1, 20237

Article 7: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $689,980 for the Administration budget category for the following budget
lines?

Municipal Administration $355,395
Insurance $5161,835
Office Equipment $ 32,850
Assessing $ 25,200
CEO/LPI/BI $ 85,200
Grants/Planning Ser. § 2,000
Heating Assistance £ 2,500
Attorney Fees § 25,000
Select Board recommends: Budget Committee recommends.

Article 8: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $176,710 for the Municipal Maintenance budget category?

General Maintenance $ 128,760

Building Maintenance $ 34,450

Vehicles Maintenance £ 13,500
Select Board recommends: Budget Committee recommends:

Article 9: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $77,847 for the Community Services budget category for the following
budget lines?

Animal Control $ 11,045

Kennebec Valley Council of Governments $ 4,500




Age Friendly Initiatives ¥ 2,000

Library Services $ 49,925
Readfield TV $ 8,327
Street Lights $ 1,500
Maranacook Lake Dam $ 350
Select Board recommends. Budget Committee recommends:

Article 10: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $49,548 for the Recreation, Parks & Activities budget category for the
following budget lines?

Beach $ 17,568
Recreation $ 16,700
Heritage Days $ 6,600
Conservation $ 4,750
Town Properties $ 2,000
Trails $ 1,930
Select Board recommentds: Budget Committee recommends:

Article 11: Shall the Town vote to pursue the development of an expanded multi-use recreational area at the Fairgrounds property,
consistent with the Town’s Fairgrounds Management Plan; with any final project plans coming before the voters for approval; and

with the project construction to be funded exclusively by Federal, State, and private grant sources and donations which the Town is
hereby authorized to apply for, accept and expend?

Select Board recommends: Budget Commiltee recommends:

Article 12: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $187,505 for the Protection Department budget category for the following
budget lines?

Fire Department Operating $ 76,715
Ambulance Service $ 58,740
Tower Sites $ 4550
Dispatching $ 46,500
Emergency Operations $ 1,000
Select Board recommends: Budget Commirtee recommends:

Article 13: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $19,500 for the Cemetery Materials & Services budget category?
Select Board recommends: Budget Committee recommends:

Article 14: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $586,750 for the Roads & Drainage budget category?

Summer Road Maintenance $ 118,000
Winter Road Maintenance $ 468,750
Select Board recommends: Budget Committee recommends:

Article 15: Shall the Select Board of the Town be authorized to enter into an agreements providing for (a) the purchase of a Pumper-
Tanker Fire Truck (b) borrowing on behalf of the Town, a sum not to exceed $548.057 on such terms as it determines are necessary
and proper pursuant to 30-A M.R.S.A. §5772 and other applicable Maine law, including the interest rate and the principal payment
dates, for the purpose of appropriating funds to pay a portion of the costs of the Fire Truck?

Select Board recommends: Budget Committee recommends.
MUNICIPAL TREASURER'S FINANCIAL STATEMENT

1. Town Indebtedness -

A, Bonds outstanding and unpaid: b 1,126,011
B.  Bonds authorized and unissued: $ 0
C.  Bonds to be issued if Article 13 is approved: b 548,047
D Total: $ 1,674,058

2. Costs - Warrant Article 15, Fire Truck Bond. Al an estimated interest rate of two and one-half percent (4%) for a term of ten (10) years, the estimated cost
of this bond issue will be:

A, Total Bond Principal: $ 548,057
B.  Total Estimated Interest: $ 122,290
C.  Toial Estimated Debt Service; 3 670,347

3. Validity - The validity ol the bonds and of the voters’ ratification of the bonds may not be affected by any crrors in the above estimates. 11 the actual amount
of the total debt service for the bond issue varies from the estimate, the ratitication by the clectors is nevertheless conclusive and the validity of the bond
issue is not affected by reason of the variance.




4. Debt Limit - In accordance with 30-A M.R.S.A. §53701 & §3702, a municipality may not borrow funds if the borrowing would cause the municipality to
exceed its debt limit.

A, 2023 State Valuation: $360,400,000.00
B.  Limit Faclor; x 1.5%

= y C.  Debt Limit: $ 27,030,000.00
Signed by: &&L‘ s

Lric W. Dyer, Treasurer

Article 16: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $1,197,282 for the Capital Improvements budget category for the following
budget lines with all accounts to be carried forward?

Fire Dept. $ 623,057
Gile Hall $ 10,000
Library Building £ 5,000
Open Space § 50,000
Cemetery ¥ 17,000
Sidewalk $ 67,500
Roads $ 325,000
Equipment $ 33,000
Equipment Leases 6,177
Transfer Station $ 60,548
Select Board recommencds: Budget Committee recommends:

Article 17: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $390,752 for the Solid Waste budget category with all accounts to be carried
forward?

Select Board recommends: Budget Cominittee recommends:

Article 18: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $47,665 for the Regional Assessments budget category for the following
budget lines which the town is legally bound to pay?

Cobbossee Watershed $ 27.665
First Park $ 20,000
Select Board recommends: Budget Commiitee recommends:

Article 19: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $375,265 for the Kennebee County Tax budget category which the town is
legally bound to pay?

Select Board recommends: Budget Committee recommends:

Article 20: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $159,108 for the Debt Service budget category for the following budget lines
which the town are legally bound to pay?

2016 Fire Truck Bond $ 64,682
2018 Maranacook Lake Dam Bond $ 18459
2020 Municipal Building Bond $ 45498
2021 Municipal Building and Paving $ 30,469
Select Board recommends: Budget Committee recommends:

Article 21: Shall the Town vote to appropriate $10,000 for Local Tax Relief budget category?
Select Board recommends: Budget Committee recommends:

Article 22: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the requested amount of $1,000 for the Kennebec Behavioral Health?
Select Board recommends: Budger Committee recommends:

Article 23: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the requested amount of $1,513 for the Central Maine Agency on
Aging/Cohen Center/Senior Spectrum?

Select Board recommends: Budget Committee recommends:
Article 24: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the requested amount of $1,312 for the Family Violence Agency?
Select Board recommends: Budget Committee recommends:

Article 25: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the requested amount of $787 for the Courtesy Boat Inspection Program, for




the Torsey Pond Association?

Select Board recommends: Budget Committee reconmends:

Article 26: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the requested amount of $910 for the Sexual Assault Agency?
Select Board recommends: Budget Committee recommends:

Article 27: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the requested amount of $2,500 for the 30 Mile River Association?
Select Board recommends. Budget Committee recommends:

Article 28: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the requested amount of $5,000 for continued restoration of the Readfield
Union Meeting House?

Select Board recommends: Budget Committee recommends:

Article 29: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the requested amount of $1,000 for continued restoration of the Maranacook
Food Bank?

Select Board recommends. Budget Committee recommends:

Article 30: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the requested amount of $2,000 for the Courtesy Boat Inspection Program,
for the Maranacook Lake Association?

Select Board recommends: Budget Committee recommends:

Article 31: Shall the Town vote to appropriate $1,735 paid to the Town by the State (based on snowmobile regisirations) for the
Readfield Blizzard Busters Snowmobile Club to be used for trail creation and maintenance?

Select Board recommends: Budget Committee recommends.

Article 32: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $60,000 for the Unclassified budget category for the following budget lines?

Readfield Enterprise Fund $10,000
Real Estate Property Revaluation $25,000
Overdraft $ 5,000
Abatements $20,000
Select Board recommends: Budget Committee recommends:

Article 33: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $5,000 for the General Assistance budget category?
Select Board recommends: Budget Committee recommends:

Article 34: Shall the Town vote to authorize Expenditure of Revenues from Federal, State, and private grant sources for those
purposes for which the grant is intended?

Select Board recommends: Budget Commitice recommends:

Article 35: Shall the Town vote to accept the following Estimated Revenues to reduce the 2024 Tax Commitment?

State Revenue Sharing $ 450,000
Interest on Property Taxes $ 20,000
Interest on Investments $ 37,000
Veterans Exemption $ 2,500
Homestead Exempt. Reimbursement $ 228110
Tree Growth Reimbursement h) 14,000
BETE Reimbursement $ 6,396
Boat Excise Taxes $ 8,500
Motor Vehicle Excise Taxes $ 600,000
Agent Fees $ 14,000
Public Notice Fees $ 500
Business License Fees $ 50
Certified Copy Fees $ 1,500
Other Income $ 5,000
Heating $ 2,500
Plumbing Fees $ 6,000
Land Use Permii Fees $ 15000




Interlocal CEQ/LPI $ 42,000
Dog License Fees $ 1,500
Rabies Clinic $ 500
Library Revenue $ 4,500
Cable Television Fees $ 30,000
Beach Income $ 2,000
Recreation Income $ 19,100
Protection $ 3,700
Local Roads $ 36,000
Bond Proceeds $ 548,057
Grants- Sidewalk $ 30,000
Transfer Station Capital $ 171,726
Transfer Station $ 260,561
First Park $ 20,000
Snowmobile (State reimb.) $ 1,735
Enterprise Fund h 3,000
General Assistance (State reimb.) b 2.500

Total $2,433,935

Select Board recommends: Budget Committee recommends:

Article 36: Shall the Town vote to appropriate the following Designated Funds to reduce the 2023 Tax Commitment?

Age Friendly $ 2,000
Attorney Fees $ 5,000
Capital Equipment $ 10,000
Cemeteries $ 5,000
Cemeteries Capital $ 12,000
Conservation $ 4,000
Fire Department $ 75,000
Heritage Days $ 1,000
Library Operating $ 2,000
Local Tax Relief $ 10,000
Readfield Enterprise Fund $ 7,000
Revaluation $ 25,000
Roads Capital $ 75,000
Roads Operating $ 25,000
Sidewalk (Church Rd.) $ 7,500
Town Properties § 2,000
Transfer Station Capital $ 29,803
Transfer Station Operating § 5,000
Trust Funds Cemetery Perpetual Care $ 10,000

Total $302,303

Select Board recommends: Budget Committee recommends:

Article 37: Shall the Town vote to authorize the Select Board to expend up to $25,000 from the Unassigned Fund Balance (General
Fund), in the aggregate for one or more purposes as necessary to meet contingencies that may occur during the ensuing fiscal year?

Select Board recommends: Budget Committee recommends:
Article 38: Shall the Town vote to appropriate $275,000 from the Unassigned Fund Balance to reduce the total tax commitment?
Select Board recommends: Budget Committee recommends:

Article 39: Shall an ordinance entitled 2023 Amendments to the Town of Readfield Land Use Ordinance, be enacted? (A copy of
said Ordinance is attached to this Warrant.)

Article 40: Shali an ordinance entitled Town Beach Ordinance of the Town of Readfield Maine be enacted? (A copy of said
Ordinance is attached to this Warrant.)

Article 41: Shall the Town vote to adopt the 2023 Comprehensive Plan for the Town of Readfield, said plan to replace the existing
2009 Comprehensive Plan in its entirety? (A copy of said 2023 Comprehensive Plan is attached to this Warrant.)




FY 24 BUDGET - DRAFT

Last Updated March 10, 2023

Draft 6

3/10/2023




geoz/ot/e

%09°ST- (6sT'6) S 8rS'6r S TREVE S L0L8S S _VvIv'sE S 19042 S SaNIAIIY 7B ‘Syaed ‘UOnEdIIRY - OF
%80°'6€- (geZ'T) S 0g£6'T S - S 89T°E $ 90LT S 9If'E S Sltedl oz
%EEEE- (000°1T) $ 000C $ ezt $ 000°€ $ 0S¢ $ 0EST $ sai4edoid UMOL g
%09°ve- (0ss'T) S 0SL'% $ 08T0T S 00£9 S 80T $ 016 S HQISSILULLIOD LOEMSSUDY, (og
%00°0 & $ 0099 S 6L9°S $ 0099 $ OIT'S $ 000t g sheq a8elusH g7
%09'1Z- (009'%) S 00L9T $ 9818 S 00€12 S 06ZYT $ 810 g pleog uoneasdsy gz
%0TY - (TLL) S 89541 S SIT'6 S BEE'8T S 0S8TI S 98TYVT 3 yoeag g

S2IUAIY B ‘S3JBd ‘U0JIBIIDY - OF

% t20T-€20T S¥20Z-€20  139AN9 #Z0Z '220 <= A1A £202 139ang €20z IVNLOV 220Z IVYNLOV TZ0T NOISIAIQ LIN3I1YVYdIa

%IV PPTE S Lv8'LL S EIVLE S €0L'VL S S98'SZT $ 0SZ'v9 $ $221A195 Ajlunwwo) - g7
z 0s $ 0SS S TI6C S 00S $ ggz $ OTT'T S WEeQ 287 )00JBUBIEIN (g
; : 5 - 5 e e $ SLO'ES 8 = 5 PUEGPECIE. (o
%T6'EL (0sz'v) $ 00S°T $ /L8€ $ 0SL'S S 8897 S EEv'E g 148 129435 g
%EG VT 780'T S LZE'8 S 96T S SvT'L S vI6'y S ¥LT9 $ AL 55920V 21|qnd PI24Pe3Y g
%CLTT L66'Y S SZ6'6Y S L66°TT S 86ty S 900tY S 006'9€ S Aleaqn op
%000 - $ 000 Syitey= S 0002 S EEL'S $ 0ST $ Alpuany 88y og
%000 = S 005V S 9T’y S 00S'¥ S 97T’y S STEw $ 500 A9||eA 93gBUURY g7
%00°00T- (ose) S : S 0ST S 0sZ S 0SZ $ 0SZ S 1SNl pueqasqauusy g
%06°ST STS'T S SHOTI S S99'% $ Q€56 S '8 $ 0I6TT S |041u0) [BWIUY QT

$92I1AJ9S AJlUnWWOo) - 57

% v20Z-€202 StZ0Z-€202  139aNd ¥20Z 220 <=dlA€20Z  139ANd £20¢ IVNLIY 220T TVNLOV T202 NOISIAIQ IN3NLYYdAq

%Z'0T 0TP'9t S 0TL9LT S vvs'8L S 00£09T S 9S9'ErT S v9z'1eT S dJuBuUUIBIA - ZT
%y9°E9 0SZ's S 00°00S’cT LYE'TT $ 000528 £90'ST $ 60EZT $ asueusjulelAl *dInb3 / 3]2IYSaA g
%000 - S 00°0Sb'bE 9v9'CT S 0005H'vE SLGLE S SIV'EE $ soueuUIE SUIp|INg o7
%616 09T'TT $ 00°094'8T TS5'es $ 00°009°LTT ST9'06 S LES'SL S SJUBUBUIE [BIBUSD (T

9JUBUIIUIBIA - 7T

% ¥720Z-£202 SYZ0Z-€20T  139AN9 $Z0Z '9°90 <= A1A £202 13oang €202 TVNLIV 2202 VNIV 1202 NOISIAIQ LININLY¥YdIA

%59°Z 0S0°8T S 086469 S £ZL90€ S 0£6'6L9 S TLH'SSS S 1ZZ'08%F S uonensiuIwpy - 0T
%0005~ (000°s2) $ 000'sZ S TIF'IT S 000°0S S €09'1¢ S Lt8'6 S SERISENEEEN I
%00° - $ 00§°C g $ 00SC S 8PIT S T S auelsissy 3unesH oy
%98°TY 000°€ $ 00001 S 66207 S 000°L S LOL'6 S ) $ Buluueld @ Bunlup JURID (g
%00"00T- (0s) $ - $ sy $ 0s $ - $ SfT $ pleog sjeaddy pg
%00°00T~ (sT0'T) s - $ 695 $ SI0'T $ 00€ S 66V $ pseog Buluueld op
%ER'E ovT'e S 00T'ss $ 8LIGE $ 09078 S L9LTL $  887'SS $ JUSWI0HUT BPOD (g
%80°ST- (SLt'v) S 00T'st S 96vpT S S/9°6T S IPTT1C S 12T S Buissassy oz
%60°9LE 056'ST $ 0S8TE $ 88T S 0069 § 859's S €IS $ swdinb3 310 g1
%IS'T 096°€ $ SE8TIT $ €E0'eS S G/8'/ST S 160°TCT S 8ET'9TT S sJuelnsul gt
%99°€ orsTT S SBE'SSE S 0or8'vLT S GSRZVE S £LSO'TOE S 8£9°09¢ S uoneljsiuiwpy g1

UoI1BJISIUIWPY - 0T

% ¥202-£202 S$bZ0Z-£202  13DANEG ¥Z0T '99Q<=QLA€L0T  13IDANG £202 IVNLDV 2202 1VNIDV TZ0T NOISIAIQ INIWIHVYd3a

sasuadx3 2¢0C Ad




€2027/01/¢€

%90'PT LLT'8Y S 25L06E S S9E‘UT $ G/S‘ZPE $ 0zLTeE $  T198'80% S 91SB/W\ PIOS - 0L
%0007 00s $ 000°S S I8ET $ 00S‘? S [SE'T $ £0LT $ aoyoeg gg
%TOtT LL9'LY S TSLL8E S ¥86'0LT S SL0°0¥E S v9L'6TE S ¥ST'L0€ S uonels Jajsuell or

31Se/M PIIOS - O/

% t20Z-£202 S ¥202-£20T 139an4 ¥T0T ™94 <= QLA £20T 139049 £20T IVNLIV 2202 IVNLIIV T202 NOISIAIQ INIWLYVdIa

%TO'6TT £65°059 S ZBTL6I'T S 99z'sz S §89‘0pg S 06L8L S  E££0°SL0'T S sjuawanoidw) [ende) - g9
%T- (096) S 8%5°09 S - $ 80519 $ 99987 S tv08'6T S uolnels Jagsued] g7
%0 g S LLT9 S LLT9 S LIT9 S LLT9 S - S sosed [euded g
%0¢T 00081 $ 000'€e $ 6816 $ 000°ST $ - $ LLT9 $ awdinby g
%L~ (000's2) $ 000'szE S 0066 S 000°0SE S = S TYO'TEV S SPEOY gg
e 0059 $ 005°L9 S 5 ) z $ 000°€ S - s SY|EM3PIS 05
%0L 0002 S 000ZT S E $ 00001 $ - ¢ = g Aiarawa) gy
- - $ 00005 S = $ 00005 $ - s - S adeds uado gg
? (0o00T) S 000'S S - $ 000'sT S - S LLT'T9 < Suip|ing Aueaqn gg
- E $ - S . S - S 690°€T $ S9L'T $ uonea.3y g led gz
- (oo0’0T) S 0000T S - $ 00002 S TEY'9T S - $ lIeH 2119 oz
- LSO'ET9 $ LSO'EZ9 s - $ 00001 S Lp'T $ 0019 S juswiedag a4 ¢
o B $ - $ - $ e g = S - $ 19uJlu| pueqpeolg z
" (0ooo‘6) S - S ) $ 0006 < - $ /9T'ET $ ASojouyda] "ulwpy T

siuawanosdwi jeuded - g9

% tZ02-£202 $ #Z0Z-£202 139ang ¥zoz "23a <= ALA €202 139an9 €202 IVNLOV 2202 VNIV TZ0Z NOISIAIQ ININIYYd3a

%EL'S 00T'LY $ 057985 S 6SIZ6Z $ 0S9°6ES $ 99086€ $ S/T0TE s adeuie.q 13 speoy - 09
%BEY'TT 00T'8¥ S 05.'89v $ 999681 S 0590ty S T69'9EE S LTTY9T S ddouBUBUIBIN JRIUIM Of
%8 - (000°T) S 000°8TT S E6VETT S 000°6TT S ELETY S 8v6'Sy $ 2dUBUSUIBIN PEOY QT

98eulelq  SPEOY - 09

% tZ0Z-£202 S #Z0Z-£202 1390N4 ¥T0T "2°Q <= LA £20T 139an4d €202 IVYNLIV 2202 IVNLIV 1202 NOISIAIG IN3NLYVHIA

%00° - $ 00S‘6T $ GE£S0T $ 0056T $ 2EL'6 $ 80091 S $311912WI) - 05
%0 - S 00561 $ GES0T $ 00561 S TEL'6 $ 800°9T S S91I13Wa3) UMOL T

S3IFIPWDD - 05§

% v20Z-£202 S Z02-£202 139ang ¥20Z 224 <= A1A £20Z 139an9 £20Z IVNLOY 2202 IVNLOY 1202 NOISIAIQ LIN3IN1Y¥VYdIa

%E0°S 0988 S S£8'p8I S S689L S S/6'SLT S S9/'8ET S 6.8'6IT S uondajoud - o
- - S 000T $ 6621 $ 0001 $ - $ - $ suoljeladQ Aduasiaw] 0L
%ST'9T 005°9 $ 0059t S zze'9z $ 0000% S 065vE § Z95%€ S Suiyiedsia oy
%000 5 S 0SSy AL S 0SSV S 6¥¥9 S 6911 $ $3S 19MOL gg
%00°S 049 $ 0L0'9S $ 00L'9¢T $ 00%'ES S OTT'8E S TOT'CE S VUEINUY (g
%0v°0 - (ot€) S SIL'9s S LTETT S Se0'lL S LT96S $ 786°0S S juawiedag a4 g

u01193104d - OF

% vT0T-£20T $ t202Z-£202 139an49 vz0z 724 <= AlA £202 139an9g €202 IVNLIV T20T IVNLOV 1202 NOISIAIQ LN3IWL1dvdia

sa5uadxX3 $Z0T Ad




€0z/0T/€

%t LT PST'602°T S  G§S8'G9T‘8 S 059'6St'E $ 00£'9S6‘9 S T£6'€96'S S 820°0£99 S 1viOoL

%00" - S 000's S IST $ 000‘S S 196 I 14 S 3IUB)SISSY [B43UID - 56
%000 - S 000'S $ ST $ 000'S S 196 S TI1C S dduUelsIssY |BJ3U3D O

9OUB]SISSY |BJ2UID - 66

% v20T-£20T $ ¥Z0Z-£202 139aN18 vZ0Z 294 <= ALA €202 139ang €202 IYNLIV 220T VNIV 1202 NOISIAIQ INIWLYvYdIa

%E6'9T 0Z6'€T ATArARY S £ES9v S [£888 $ 9£g9g $ €£g'op S paiyssepun - 06
%00°SZS 00012 $ 000'sT S 002T $ 000'% $ = S - S uoneniendy pg
%00°0 - S 00001 S 5 $ 00001 S - $ 000°ST ¢ pund asudiaiu3 pjaypeay gg
%L 0- (1) $ SEL'T S 8vL'T $ 8w $ 6951 $ 9T $ 3uljigowmous pg
%00°0 - $  000'ST $ Trs's $ 000'sT $ - $ 6bE9 $ AduaBunuod gy
%ET 0T [8Y°T $ TToot $ PESYT $ SESPT $ S8BTV $ S8TYT $ sapuady 1yoid-uoN oz
%000 - $ 00001 s - $ 00001 $ - $ - g 19113y xe] Apiadold [e207 g1
%19 o'l $ 000'sT $ 60S'TT S PSSET $ z8v'oT $ €eTE ¢ (WeupsanQ /uawaleqy) Aean0 g

payIssedun - 06

% $20Z-£20T $ t20T-£20T 139an4d v20Z 220 <= ALA €202 13oang €20z IVYNLOV 2202 IYNLDV T20T NOISIAIQ IN3W1dvdia

%I0°L 6TP0T S 80T‘6ST S LLT'6ET S 689°8PT S SZ6‘TIT S Evesg S 210135 192Q - S8
%020 - (T9) S 69%0¢ S ovv'/e S 0Es0g S 0IT'E S = S puog luniA TZ0T <8
%p0'T - (08t) $ 86Y'SH $ OwrIv S 8/6Sy $ Tvvor $ orr's ¢ \ed yE0T) puog 'p|ing "IUNIN 0Z0T DY
%ITT - (86€) $ 6SP'8T $ 9781 $ £S8'8T S el S 1961 $ JZ) Weq 18)InQ je7 yoodeuRIEN Qp
%0ETZ 85E'TT $ 789'%9 $ T/8TS $ pTE'Es $ TET'YS $ €885 $ (syjoded 3idiynia) ¥oniL alld o

201AJ3S 1037 - 58

% ¥202-£202 $ ¥20Z-£202 *33Q <= QLA €202 13oand €20z VNIV 220T YNNIV TZ0Z NOISIAIQ IN3INLYVdaa

%09°9 vge’se S 697's/E S TE0‘ZSE S TE0'TSE S EPL6IE S 9v8'00E S xe] Ayuno) - 18
%09°9 YET'ET S §9T'S/E S TEOTSE S TE0'TSE S EW/L6TE $ 9v8‘00E S xel Ajunod dagauua)y oz

xel AJunod - 18

% $202-£202 $ ¥Z0T-£20T 135aN3 v20Z 294 <= QLA £202 139ang €202 VN1V 2202 VNIV 1202 NOISIAID IN3IWL1YVvd3a

%Z8'S- (8v6'T) S S994v $ €15'sz ¢ £19°0% S viS‘ov S vE0Ly S suoneziuedig |euoiday - 08
%00°0Z- (000‘s) $ 0000z S 8tv'8 $ 000'ST S LE9°9T S LETPT S JHedsild o
%108 7507 $ 59947 S SL0LT $ €19'stT S LE6'ET $ 16L'TT $  UIsIg paysivlep 39s50QQ0D T

suolleziuedi [euolsay - 08

% vT0T-£20T $ vT0Z-£202 139an9 vz0Z "22d <= AlA €202 139aN9 €202 VNIV 2202 IVYN1IV TZ0T NOISIAIQ IN3IW1¥VYdId

%00°0T ISE'TLE $ 958780y S £61°998°T S SOS'ETL'E $  806‘VEY'E $  806‘PE9'E S uoieInp3 - g/
%00°0T TSETLE S 958'%80% S £54°958°T S GOS'ETLE S GET'E9V'E S 806'FE9’E S 8E# NSY 0T

uoneanp3 - g/

% ¥202-£202 S ¥202-£202 139and vzoz "29d <= AlA £202 139an4g €20t IVYNLIV 2202 VNIV T20Z NOISIAIG INIWIYvdaa

sasuadx3 +z0T A4




gzoz/ot/g

%y LT PST'602'T & GS8'S9T'8 § 099'6SP'E  $ 00£°956°9 S TEG'E96'S § 8ZO0EY'9 $ TVLOL
%00 = S 000°S S ST S 000'S S 96 S LT S JJUBISISSY [BIBUAD - S6
%692 0T6'eT S [SLTTT S €ESo9p S [£888 S 9gg9g S gegor S payissepun - 06
%0'L 6IF0T S 80T'6ST S LLTGET S 689°8YT S SC6TTT S E£v6'e8 S 22IAID6 3q2Q - S8
%99 vET'ET $ S9T'GLE $ TE0TSE $ TE0'TSE S EVLGIE $ 9v8'00€ $ xel Ajuno) - T8
%8'S- (8¥6°2) $ S99'L¥ S €1IS'st $ ET9°0S S viS'or S PEO'LY S suoneziuediQ [euolday - 08
%0°0T TSETLE $ 958'v80'Y S £6/'988'T $ SOS'ETLS $ BO6'VEQ'E $ B06'VEY'E $ uoneanp3 - 7
%TvT LLT'SY $ TSL'06E $ S9£'TLT $ S/S'TYE $ oeL'zze $ T198'80€ $ 1SEM PIjOS - 0L
%0'6TT 165059 S T8TL6T'T S 997'sz S 5§899%S S 068 S E€£0°'SL0°T S sjuawanosdwi |eyde) - 59
%L'8 00T'LY $ 05,985 $ 6ST'L6T $ 059'6ES $ 990°86€ $ S/T0TE S adeuleiq 2 speoy - 09
%0°0 - $ 005'6T $ SESOT $ 005’61 $ TEL'G $ 80091 S SaPWI) - 05
%0°'S 098°8 S SE’'YST $ 5689 S GLB'SLT S S9L'8ET S 6.8'6T1 S uoI13930.4d - O
%9°ST- (6ST°6) $ 8vrSer $ TBEVE S L0L'8S $ vIv'se S 190°LT S SANUAIIY B ‘SHiied ‘uoneasay - O
%TY vrT's S L¥8LL S ETVLE S E0L'VWL $ 698'STT S 0ST'V9 S $82IA1RS Ajlunwiwo) - 52
%Z 0T 0T¥'9T S 0T/Z'9/T S vrs'8L S 00g£'09T S 999'Evl S v9TITL S dueusjuley - 2T
%LT 0S0'8T S 086°L69 S LTL'90E S 0£6'6/9 S TL¥'SSS S 108y S uoljelisiuiwpy - 01
% v20Z-£20T S t20T-£202 139an4 v20Z 220 <= A1A €202 13oang €202 IVNIDV 2202 IVNIDV 1202 IN3IWLYVd3Ia

ASNIdX3T - AHVINIAINS LINJNLHY43d -

sasuadx3 20T Ad




£70Z/01/¢

SJUBISISSY |BIURD - GF

payissepun - 06 =

9JIAI3S 149 - S8 ™

xe] Ajuno) -Tgm

suoneziuediQ |euoifay - og m

uoneanp3z-g/m

215eM PIjOS - 0L W

sjuswanosdwi jende) -gom

98eulelq 1 speoy - 09 m

SalPldWa) -9 W

uo132830.d - O m

SAINAIIY B ‘Syded ‘UoIlel.09Yy -0E |

$32IAI9S AJUNWWOY) - 7 |

SJUBUSJUIEIA -ZTH

%Y1 =

UONBJISIUIWPY - 0T B

juawliedaq Aq sasuadx3 123png t20¢

ERITSELS
1990 - 58 =

xe] Ajunod - I8 =

suoneziuediQ
|euoi8ay - 02 m

uonesnpy - gL =

%6y m
31SEM PIIOS - 0L =

sjuawaAoidw
jended-som

%6'L =
23euleaq

® Speoy -9 m
%8'L m
sausiawa) - ps moe O ™
%80
%1

uoI3l0id - Oy = o
SIUAIY .

B ‘syied
‘UoIlE3IIBY - DE W %10 m

S9IIAIDS
Allunwwo) -z m

3oueuUUIRA
-7Im %STm

uonRSIUIWPY
-0TH

juswiiedaq Aq
sosuadx3 198png £20¢

sasuadx3 +z0T Ad




€coz/0T/¢

o
>
2
@ 3
S Oanv \U_V 1
o 3 . N A
‘n.v No@:wv O@\v ‘09 . //..O/. \u\
&2 © % & & S® o S o N
P O a 2 od By G SN & b Q <R & N Q
% Q& & 5 & ‘ & O & D N & 54 & N
& @ﬁu ™ < > AMv» 0// © S > o' J& nux; i~ &//.v
" & #° W & & = o & 2 2 & # RS &
¥ S 5 o X & & NG o ¥ & i v S o
2 < 2 + & 3 >* o 2 @ 3 2" ? 3 NS
%00T-
%9°ST-
%8°S-
QA_D.O 1 .m.mn.«.vm L - 1 1 o L L 1 L 1 : 1 : | f{ljig awoo
%oz %OL %99 %00T %LV wrg 00 OS AT
%00T
%06TT
%002
Juswiedaq Aq aduey) % 20Z-£20¢
%
& o
o 33 A & e
o oon% & T & & s S
g :
N ) < % & Qv N Y & - 2 > L X
oY . N (o) oV p > R » \) o & o Q
o & 2 5 & . & S & £ N P St & S
&/n.om «o&../u ﬂuJ.Oz //..A_/O AV.Q ﬁ/ﬂ\vv AM// ‘N_A.O 940 OOV .{OJ_ @V @Du/l OJ/.V ' )Mo//v .
& S & o & & DY 09% O & & R S© & &

3 Qo 3 # & S > & & & ¥ ;) PR 3 S8
13oangyzorm _ _ | | | WlLIII »
135angd €zozm 000°000°TS

000°000'2$
000°000°€$
000°000'7$
000000°5$

juawnedaq Aq sjelol y20z-£20¢

sasuadx3 yz0z Ad




geoz/ot/e

\Oﬁc
>
)
% )
§ ) g 4
% 3% o $ o a
¢ g S AN W ®) %,
& © % & & S® o® o % Q
J\U ; Q 5 & \/__Lv O/ G \ 0/\ /W// O@ Oﬂ.v 0.0 : nww/v A/_OV . A
& > 22 o %Y o ) 8 & ~ . 8 & b X
/mn%, %o pw.o, ooo )vo& %& o&o sﬂo o ] ./0¢v A snuxo. ] 3 ¥ wx/.v/
&7 2 < ? o
0@1 : /n.h& /%ﬂu (/9 o%\ %\o %w# 0&% @o,/ 0&.« /.0@ /J/M./J., o/.ﬂq 0@0 /Aw«
3 & 2 B & N ¥ o & 2" N P = Y R
000'00S5-
(8v6'7)S (651'6)$
- - . . s — w05
6'€TS ‘ . . -$ " .
6TV0TS : 0988 YrTES 0Tt'91S
LLT'8YS 00T LS 050°81S
TSE'TLES
000°00S$
£65'059%

000°000°TS

1uswyedaq Aq a3uey)d § 120Z-£70¢

sasuadx3 ¥70Z Ad




£202/01/€

: . r— T - R D 5 - S FONVNILNIVIN - 2T
E . & - s - S &, - & - $ Xv173Nd otov

IDONVNILNIVIA - 2T

% V20T-€20T $¥Z0Z-€20Z  139ANE 207 920 <=AIAE€Z0Z  13DANGE€Z0Z  1VYNIOVZZOZT  TVNLOV TZ0T NOISIAIG ININLY¥YdIa

%0°6 960 t65 S 9/6'W8T'L S T6ZTI9S S 6.¥'0659 S th0TET9 $ 995€Z0'9 S NOILYYLSININGY -0T

: 000t S 00001 S ) S 0009 S 7 S S spund isniL joasn €E0S

%8'E€E 050°0L S E0ELLT S = S €S710T S s - S pJemiod Alied yjo asn TOOS

%00t 000°00T $ 0000SE S = $ 000°0S¢ S z S = S spun4 pajeudisspun jo asn 000S

%C'8 002’ S 000°Cy S 9s8°0¢ S 0088¢ S ¥889¢ S 80£Ce S 030 IVO0TY3LNI QroE

%0°0ST 0006 $ 000sT $ 9991 $ 0009 $ 89T'TI $ +vIZ'0T S 5333 3SNANVY1 0TO0E

%002 000'T $ 0009 S ovT'e $ 000'S S SkF'9 $ €869 S $334 ONIGINNTd 0TOE

%0°0 7 S 00SC S 6CT'E $ 00SC S PES'E S vre'e S douelsissy uneaH S60T

%00 = $ 000°S S TL9°€ $ 000'S S EE6'f $ 86Tl S JWODNIYIHLO 060T

%00 - S 00ST S 96 $ 00ST S 0LL'T S €0S'T S $334 Ad0D A3141143D S90T

%00 3 S 0s S or $ 0s S 0Ops'T S 0S S $334 3SN3DIT SSANISNG 090T

3 - S 00§ s - S 00§ S = g = ) $334 3DILON 9S0T

- - S - S . S = S Tt S 00T S SAV Y3L1IISMIN PSOT

%00 - $ 0001 $ TETL $ 000%T S t90'ST $ TIT9T $ 334 LN3OV €501

%L L- (0o00s) $ 000°009 $ 08g'6ZE S 000059 S vIE099 S TT6'T0L S SIXVL ITIIHIA HOLOW ZSOT

%0°0 = $ 00$'8 $ TI9T'T S 0058 S 7888 S 957’6 S SIXVL ISIDXI Lv0g 1S0T

" - S o S o S = S 69/'SET 5 - S 6T-AINOD TPOT

%L ¥4 $ 96£9 S ¥/6'S S PL6'S $ 9v0‘L S 8LLL S LINIWISYNEGNIFY 3139 tEOT

%0°0F 000'% $ 00071 S 066°€T $ 00001 S 9401 $ TOER S LININISHNENITY HLMOYD 3341 E€0T

%S'TT I8Y'cT S  #II'8TT S SISE8T $ EP910T S 0.00TT S £6¥0vT S NOILdNIX3 AVILSIWOH TEOT

%00 - $ 00S'C $ 080C $ 00S'T S SPTT $ 9/8C S NOILdINIX3 SNVYILIA TEOT

%/ °9TS 000°TE S 000LE S Sv0'L $ 0009 S 68L9 S 8856 S JWOINI LINIIWLSIANI TZ0T

%0°0Z- (000's) $ 00002 S 8959 $ 000°sZ S TTL'6T $ 06E'EE $ SIXVYL NO LSIYILNI +T0T

%G L 000°0€ S 0000gv S 9S8'6YC S 00000V S [90'LSt S OPS'VIE S ONIYYHS INNIATY ILVIS €T0T

%I L €0T'T S 6991 S T6S'ST S 16S'ST S 0g6'6T S T196'TC S XVL ALYIdOYd IYNOSHId ¢T01

%6, 6ETTLE S  806/60°S S TSLTVL'Y S 699'STLY S ¥89'T09f S 670665V S XVL ALY3dOY¥d 3LVLISI TvIY TI0T
NOILYYLSININGY -0T

% $20Z-€202 $¥Z0Z-€£202  139ANA v20Z 990 <= AlA £202 1395ana €202 IVNLIV 2202 IVNLIV TZ0T NOISIAIQ LIN3IW1¥vYdIa

sanuanayY ¥Z0T Ad




€c0z/ot/¢

- - S - $ 0§ S - S - $ - S FERETENERE
- = G S 0S Se=s S5 - S o S suoReuoq ozos

$31¥313W3D 0§

% ¥Z0Z-£202 s¥Z0Z-€202  139AN9 ¥20Z "22A<=AlA€20Z  139aNg £20Z VNIV 2202 VN1V 1202 NOISIAIG INIWLYVYdIa

%9°ST 00S S 00LE $ 00§ S 00Z'S S 69v9T S 00g'S S NOILD3LOYd OF
& = S = S s S s S = i 3 jueso A1ases g4 0S0F
%0°0 - S 00z'e S - $ 00T°€ S 00T'€ $ 002°C S S2US Jamol  00SE
- 3 S 2 S 5 S Z S 06T S 00€ S auljuo sywiad uing g4 SE€0T
= 00S $ 00S $ 00S ) 7 S 6/6°CT S 008 S SNOILYNOQ LN3WWLYY43a 344 OT0T

NOILD3L0Yd OF

% 202-£202 $vZ0Z-€20T  139AN3 vT0T "920 <= QLA £202 139ang €202 1VYNLIV 2202 IVNLOV 1202 NOISIAIG LN3IWLYVYdIa

%9°89 008'L $ 00112 S ShT'vI S 00E‘€T S 0£6TZ S PS0°ZT $ SALLIALLDVY 8'SHYVd ‘NOILY3IYD3d 0F
g - S - S F S = S SOET S 009 S Slledl QTOL
i - S - $ 0001 S B S ~ S = S SJUBID / SUDIIEUOQ UOIIBAIDSUOD STOE
= - 5 S 898 S 5 $ gsl S = S SAVQ I9VLIYIH €L0T
= = S . S » § - S = s = S |ED0}433U| - pJeOg 29y LTOT
%00 - S 0091 S - S 009°T S SPS'T S S8§ S lleqyjos - pieog 23y 920¢
- . $ 00§ S Evl S 00S S 00SCT S 0101 S NOILY3IY23Y YIHLO - Q¥v09 J3¥ ST0T
%9°'8¢ 000T $ 0058V $ 019 S 00S'E $ SPS'E s - $ llegaayseq - Q¥v0d 234 ¥20C
- {000°T) S = S . S 0001 $ S8 S 0sb S ONIWINIMS - Q¥V08 D38 €20T
%L TLT 008°¢ $ 0009 S S65'S S 002'C S 06LT S x S ¥3220S - Q¥v08g 23y 2Tt
%Z'9TT 00S°€ $ 0059 S vIT S 000°€ $ 5.89 S TIsPT S 11v893SVa - QYv08 234 T70T
%EEE 00S $ 000% S STI6T S 00S'T $ TE9'E $ 8569 S JWODNI HOV3g 0T0T

S3ILIAILIY B'SHHVd ‘NOILY3IYDIY OF

% ¥202-£202 S¥Z0Z-£20  139ANG vT0Z 920 <=QLA €207  139ANg £20T VN1V 2202 1YNLIV 1202 NOISIAIQ LN3IWLYVd3a

%6"€- (sL¥'T) S 00S‘9¢ S 0st1e S SL6LE S LLE'ev S fleL'ee S SIDIAY3S ALINNININOD ST
%0°0 - $ 000°0¢€ S EpLST $ 000°0€ S L0L°0E $ SS0'ST S $334 ISIHONVYY4 AL 319vD 0T0S
%0'00T SeT S 0sz S SLT S gzt S SIT S 00T S suoiled say uon Aleign 0Z0v
%y - (o02) $ 0S¢ S 191 S 0Sy $ §ze S vS¢C S suoiNglIuo) ysaq o4 Aeiqry STOY
< (o]0} $ 00§81 S SI8T S 00TT S TOT'T S 89T S $A33004d 3TVS A¥vHdI 0TOv
%6'8€ 00Z $ 008 $ 2s9 $ 0081 S 076'9 S Pp8T S SNOILYNOQ AYY¥E S00%
- $ 910 g = § = S o F S alv 3LV.1S AYv¥8I1 TOOv
- (000"2) g = s - $ 000 S 955 S 6Tr'T S ATON3IY4 39V 000€
- - S - $ 0¢ S : T4 S €€ S aNN4 NOILYNIDOVA 504 ZT0T
- - S 00S S 0ST S 00S S 09¢ S 09¢ S D salgey TT0T
%0°'S¢- {00s) S 00ST S 865 S 000C S L0T'T S v6P'T S 334 3SN3D11 904 TOYLNOD TYWINY 0TOT

S3IDIAYIS ALINNIWINGD ST

% vZ0Z-£202 $¥Z02-€20¢  139ANd v20Z "29d <= ALA £202 139an49 £202 IVNLIV 2202 IVNLIV T20T NOISIAIQ 1INIWLY¥Yd3a

SeNULASY ¥Z0¢ A4




gzoz/ot/e

%y LT FST'602°T $ §S8'69T'8 $ 8Z0'0Z8's S 009569 $ E6E'SE99 S 9TT'PZED $ 1vlioL

%0°0 - $ 00SC S - $ 00SC $ 89F S - S JONVISISSY TVHINID S6
%0'0 F S 00ST S = S 00S°C S 89¢ R S INNIATY ILVLS-1SISSY 1v43INID 0TOT

JONVLSISSY 1VYINID S6

% ¥202-£202 SPZ0Z-€20¢  139AN9 ¥20Z 220<=dlA €20  139ANd £20¢ VN1V 2Z0Z IVNLOY TZ0Z NOISIAIQ IN3INLYYdIa

%6°9T- (€109) S SELVT i S 8vi'eT S ISLY $ 6ELT s Q3ldISSYIINN 06
%00 % $ 000°€ ST S 000'€ S £00°€ S 0LT 3 pund asudiaul playpesy oToy
%L 0- (€T) S GELT S - S 8vL'T S 8vL'T S 6991 S 5994 9|lqowmous  0TOE
%0°0C- (000°s) S 00002 S = $ 000'se S - S - S aNUaAJY dJed 1S4 0SZT

Q314ISSYTIIONN 06

% v20T-£202 SvZ0Z-€20¢  139aNd $Z0Z '220 <= AlA £202 139an4g €20z TYNLIV Z20e VYNLIV 1202 NOISIAIG INIW1YVdIa

%T VT TLTZE $ 195092 S €98°9CT $ 68€'8TT S EOV'pET S PEG'STT S 31SYM QoS 0L
%181 ovzZ'st S TST'66 S 6STYY $ TI0%8 S G8£'S8 S 89¥°0L S YVHS SINAVM - STNNIAIY SL 0604
%E 9T 7E6'0T S 0108L $ SSS'TY S 8L0°L9 $ 62199 S 1S6°S9 S JYVHS 3LLIAVS - SINNIAIY SL 680L
= 0051 $ 00ST S - S = S - S - S SIUBJD UOIIRIS JBIsuRL] 0SOL
%00 % S 00¢g S = S oog S oov S - S S1WLIA SIB[NEH |BIIBWWOD 0F0L
- {005°2) S - ) - S 00ST S SeI'E & S BuipAday Mog Bj8UIS S1 9T0L
- - S 00S S €9T S 00§ S L¥9 $ &S S ¥IHL0 - $319V1DADIY SL STOL
%9°8T 000 $ 000'8T S 6506 S 000'FT $ €££9'6T S SIT'ET $ TVLIN - SI19VIDADIY SL €20
- = S = S 8LT S - $ €6l S 8 S 1SOdNOD/310AD3Y 5L TZ0L
%0°S 000°€ S 000°€9 S 049°TE $ 000°09 $ 078'8S S LEB'SY S $334 NOILVLS ¥34SNVYL 0T0L

31SYM QN0OS 0L

% ¥202-£202 S¥Z0Z-€207  139ANd #20Z 920 <=dlA €202  13IDANG £20¢ IVNLIY 2202 TYNLOV TZ0Z NOISIAIQ IN3IWLYVYdaa

%L EVEE ¥£9°08S S £8L'S6S $ 9518 $ 60T'ST S 6LE6E S v8v'oT S SLN3INIAOUdINI TV LIdYD S9
= - S - S - S - S - S - S Wieq 9ye7>002BUBIBIA (659
%ELT L19C S 9TL'LT $ 9508 S 60T'ST S 06LVT S p8ror S (suhem 13 @132Ae4) UonRIS JBySURIL 0LS9
- 000°0€ S 000°0€ s - R S - g S $3|emapls 0559
d - s = S 001 S - S I6€ g o= S splalled SS9
3 - S = s - S ) S T6TWL S - S uolleuop +puog (‘qn +a4) Suipjing z159
: - S E S E S : S = S G S (43430 + VdHY) siueso puegpeolg Z0s9
- £50°8¥S $ £5S0'8YS s - ST 5 - s - S 5pa230.4 puog |eddiuniA 0059

SINIWIAOHAI TVLIAVYD S9

% tT0T-£20T $Y¥20Z-€20Z  13DANEG F20Z '09A<=dLA €20  139ANd £20T IVNLDV 2202 VNLDV TZ02 NOISIAIQ ININILYYd3a

%0°0 » $ 000°9g $ TLv'oe $ 0009 $ zl9'9E $ vIEwE $ sseuleIq g sPeoy 09
- - $ ) S - s - S S 0sT S JINODNI AYMHOIH 0Z02
%00 . S 000°9¢ S TUv'9e $ 0009€ § TL9'9¢ S tITvE S JONVLSISSY AVOH 1¥201 010¢

afeulelq g speoy 09

% ¥20Z-£202 S¥Z0Z-€20T  139ANd ¥20Z 9Ad<=AlA€Z0Z  13DANG £20¢ TVNLIV 220T IVNLIY TZ0T NOISIAIQ LN3IWLYVdaa

SonuaAly 20 Ad




£2027/01/¢€ :

%Y LT YST'60ZT $ 5586918 $ 8zo‘0z8’s ¢ 00L'9569 ¢ €6£'s€9'9 $ O9TT'vZE9 $ TvloL
%0'0 E $ 00SC S - $ 00SC S 89¢ S - S JINVLSISSY TYHINID S6
%6'9T~ (€10°S) S SELYT S ) S 8vL'6e S TISL'V S BELT S a3ldISSYIINN 06
%THT TLTTE S T9509¢ S £98°9CT S 68E'8LT S EOP'PET S PEG'STT S J1SYM A0S 0L
%T EVSE ¥£9'08S S €8/'S6S $ 9518 $ 60T'ST $ GLE'GE $ ¥8%0T $ SINIWINOYINI TYLIdYD §9
%0'0 - S 0009¢€ S TLV9E $  0009€ S TL9'9E S PIEPE S adeule.q 73 speoy 09
- - $ - $ 0§ $ - $ - $ - $ S314313N3D 0S
%9°'ST 00S $ 00L'€ S 00S $ 00z’ S 69791 $ 00g'€ § NOI12310¥4d OF
%9°'85 008°L $ 00T°TC S ST S 00g'€l S 0E6'TC S vS0'TT $ SAILIAILIVY 8'SHYV ‘NOILYIYIIY 0F
%6°€- (sLt'T) $ 00S9¢ S 0SP'1T S SIB'LE S LLE'6Y $ rleL'ze $ SIDINYIS ALINNWINOD S2
b 2 S = S C S g S = S 5 S JINVNILNIVIN - 2T
%06 961765 S 9/6W8TL S T62'TI9'S $ 670659 S vPOTET'9 $ 995'£209 S NOILVYISININGY -0T
% ¥Z0T-£T0¢C S #202-€20C 139an4d 202 "2°2A <=AalA £20Z 139an9g £20¢ IVNILOY ¢20Z AVNLIOY T20C IN3W1HVYd3d

INNIATYH - AHVININNS INJNLHYdAd

SaNUaAY ¥Z0T Ad




€zoz/ot/¢

FONVLSISSV TVHINID S6=

d314ISSVIONN 06 =

JLISVM adNeos oL@

SINIWIAOHdWITVLIdVI S9m

a8euleiq g speoy Q9 m

S3IY3LINGD oS m

NOI1D3104d Oov m

SIILIAILDY B'S)YVd ‘NOILYIHIIY O m

S3DIAYIS ALINNWINOD ST m

%00 m

JONVNILNIVIN -ZT =

(uonp.aisiuiwipo buipn|axa)
juswiliedag Aq @anuanay 193png v20¢

JONVISISSY
TVYINID S6 =

Q314ISSVIONN 06 =

JLSYM ANOS 0L =

SINIWNIAOHdINI
TVLIdVYD SO =

adeuleaq

B SPeoY 09 m
%'y m

S31Y313N3D oS m

%00 m

NOILDILOYd Ovm %60 =

SAILIALLDY 3'SHYYd
‘NOILY3I¥D3y oem

S3ADINY3AS
ALINNININOD ST H

FONVNILNIVN - (1 =

(uonn.aysiurwipn buipn|axa)
juawliedag
Aq anuanay 123png £20¢

SBNUIABY YZ0T A4




€207/01/¢

)
b ® L & Jnmr
JONVISISSY TV¥INID 56 = %& \,.,%vv @ &o&& S = &
Q3ISSYTONN 06 = L & NG & S° % & e & ‘ S
R & & D & ~© » & S & &
31SYM QI0S 0L = & 0 & %vﬂo o N Y 2 & & o
N S .&/M. A N Y 3] > /hv S 2
NI L > ) D> NG ON N NG
SINIWIAOYAINI TVLIdVD 59 ownu & R S P o e S h.oyo y% S
sSeuleiq 13 speoy 09 m %6°9T- %6'€- %4005-
L 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 Q\.O
S$31¥313IN3D 0S = %00 %00 == : : Q”oom
%L VT %00 %9ST s %00 %06
NOILD3LO¥d Oy m 6 %000T
SAILIAILDY B°SHYYd ‘NOILY3dD3Y OEm %00ST
SIDIAYIS ALINNWINOD SZm #000¢
%005T
IDONYNILNIVIA - ZT %000€
[+)
NOILVYLSININGY -0T m A0S
%000t
UT EHRE %00S¥
Jusawnedaqg Aq @8uey) y% anuanay 1z0z-£202
&
o 0 & Qv
o 0% 9 o *h
> N Qv N S o ) L ¢
) 3 @ I\ \) 3 & o
& s B & o & P = S &
o £ S o © A N RS < &
Q> g b.%/ ov/.,.V e Y ) <3 %v Ny
K & & < of N > S ey >
&J & Y oY 2 no& ™ & e
13vana vzozm T — _ T — P
130aNng €207 m 000°001S
000°00Z$
000°00€S
000°007$
000°005%
000°009%
000°00£$

(uonnaistuiwpn buipnaxa) yuawiedaq Aq sjeiol danuanay yz0z-£20¢

S9NU3A3Y 7207 Ad




gzoz/ot/e

JFONVLSISSY TVYINID
Q314ISSVIONN

J1SVM aI1os

SINIWIAOHdNI TV LIdYD
28eulelq g speoy

S31¥31L3NTD

NOIL23104d

SAILIAILDY B'SMYVd ‘NOILYI¥IIY
S3DIAY3AS ALINNIWINOD

FONVYNILNIVIN -
NOILVYLSININGY -

S6m
o™
0L ™
S9m
0om
oSm
orm
o1 |
Scm
[an |
OT =

(E10)s

-w =

TLT'TES

¥£9°085$

9677659

juawniedaq Ag asuey) § snuanay z0Z-£20¢

000°00TS$-

0

000°00T$

000°002$

000°00€S

000°00%S

000°00S$

000°009%

00000£S

SonuaAly 207 Ad




€70z/01/¢€

piemiod Alle) Jo 8sM 1005
spung pajeudisapun 4o asn Q00S
03D 1YD0TY3LNI OP0E =
$334 3SN ANV 020 ™
$334 ONIFNNTd OTOE =
2Juelsissy Bulleaq Ge0T =
3NOINI 4IHLO 060T ®
$334 AdOD Q31411430 S90T =
$334 ISN3IDIT $SANISNE 090T =
$334 3DILON 9S0T =
SAV 431131SM3N #S0T =
334 IN3IOV ESOT =
S$3IXVL ITIIHIA HOLOW ZS0T =
S3IXVL3SIOX3 LvOd 1S0T W
6T-AINOD THOT B
LIN3W3ISYNGNITY 313d vE0T ®

ANINISYNEINIFY HLMOYD 4L EE0T

NOILdW3IX3 dVILSIWOH ZeoT B
NOILdN3IX3 SNYHILIA TEOT m
JNOINI INJNLSIANI TZ0T =
SIXVLNO 1S3Y3ILINI #TOT =
ONIYVHS 3NNIAIY ILVYIS ETOT m
XVL AL43dOYd TVNOSY3d ZT0T W
XVL1 ALY3dOYd ILVISITVIH TT0T =

T005|0005|070€|0Z0€E|0TOE|S60T|060T|S90T|090T(950T|7SOT|ESOT(CSOT|TSOT|T¥OT|PEOT|EEOT|ZEOT|TEOT|TZOT|{FTOT|ETOT|ZTOT|TITOT

I—
o
m
m
=)
= 2 al|= |8
o —
c|2 q | & 5 151213 2.7 |89
— m —
|3 T 3| = = | i L N s B = - A - -
o o. = [¢] =i m = = Q = ) — - wr = m = 3
= o =z ) ] o = wn m > m m m = 3 m < [l m
v, — et = = —_ v, = < - = = =z - m - -
o) e o Bl slee sl sl A lvm | 2 @ | m = 2|0 | & m|lZ | 2|3
n = g ] 152 I | o = |z | v T | x @™ | @ m | v
s g 2l § 2% Im o — X cl Elmlml=z|=2|&|2 |2
= o o = b = =) m o m > = @] = = > > = o m o <=
wlElalglzlilsl8ls|2idlB8igi2 B8l a2 |2|= 21313
gl D@ rlElR|le]lolm |2 Im I mIlO0 IR I RIS |IZ|Z[2[Z|33
= n - m 9 w 0 =< m m ] = = = = = 2 o o =) — > = M
s c P - m W ) m mn - — p=3 p=3 o =i — @) = =
@ =1 o m m = = m moom |22 m | S | S ] il s S el 1 x = = =
= | a m | m|& m|m|m|O|m|m|m|~|2]|=Z = | m = | =
a | @ (&) wn wn o m wn wn wn v} m wn wn w — — = = m wn [} > >
3 %0°0¢-
%l’'L-

D owes | oo WO KOOUOOROOKOOKOORO0  %O0%0 057
%8E€G0 0y g

%S'Logr s w6

%0°0ST

%L91S

uoisinlg Aq uonensiulwpy - asuey) % aNUAAIY ¥Z0Z-£20T

%00T-

%0

%001

%00¢

%00¢€

%007

%005

%009

SONUIAIY 720¢C Ad




gcoz/ot/e

T005|0005070€/0Z0€/0T0E(S60TI060T|S90T/090TSSOTFSOTIESOTZSOTTSOT|{IOT|PEOT|EEOT|CEOT|TEOT|TCOT|PTOTETOT{CTOT|TITOT

I—
X
m
m
plemiod A1led 3o asn T00S c & i | m
® =} w H | m |~
spund pajeusisapun 40 @sn 000S = & =3 - = M m M =z | Els M M m
TR m | 2 =4 | @ mlx|m| &< | = =
o oo ovogm | S | 2 | = =i = S|S > = |25\ 0 5 3|83
=~ B2 2l2lg|= |2 2 < |3 ZIE|IZ|Z2|2 B8 ||
s3343sNANVI0Z0E® | D (& |3 | 2 Sl iz |Blciz = T2 sls|S2|2|5|818|3]|3
S|la|&®|O e 8lo bkl e clc|x|R|Z2|2|m
sasoniganidotoem S| 8 (S| c|Ela 2|2 |2|3|al|2|la|lglZ|E|lz|2|2|Q|e|2|S
sizlEl8la|alB |2 1 0lR|B2I2|3|0l2|2|212 53|8|S51=13]|3
29UL)SISSY SUNEIH SE0T B 2l &l Tl anlml Bl a3l s sl 2iadlsls|lsl2i2lal3l8 | x=] 2
. : Y =] Qi midm |3 2| m|m|m 2|l n | x| Xx ] DT |oclo|z|xX]|5]|S =
s (&SR |R|B|R|D|BIR|IB| RO |D|8|5|3|z|z|a|0|a|%|X%
JINODNI ¥3HLO 060T ™
$334 AdOD a3141143D S90T ®
(00008)$
$334 3SN3DITSSANISNG 090T m
$334 3D1LON 95S0T = ‘
000°TS (000's)$
SQV YILLIISMIN ySOT M v m Py I S —
@ ooz'es ™ e L T I S < -
334 IN3IOV £S0T W & 000'6$ s R B B 5 B mmqw%ém
SIXVLIIIHIA YOLOW ZSOT®  — — I8Y'€LS 000'TES  000'0ES
= :
SIXVLISOX3 YOS TSOT W (o0 o
6T-QIACD TYOT B :
000°00TS

IN3INISHNGINITY 3139 vEOT &

LNINISINGINITY HLMOYD 3341 €€0T W
NOILdINTX3 AVILSIWOH ZEOT &

NOILdINTX3 SNVY3ILIA TEOT W
JNOINI LNJWISIANI TZOT =

S3IXVL NO 1S343INI 10T
ONIYVHS 3NN3IATY JLVLS ETOT =
XV1 ALYIdOHd T¥YNOSY3Id 10T m

XV1 ALH43dOHd 31VISITVIH TI0T @

BET'TLES

uoisinlg Aq uoneasiuiwpy - asuey) $ anuaAY H20Z-£20¢

000°00TS-

000°0SS-

0s$

0000SS

00000TS

000°0STS

000°00TS

000°05¢5

000°00€S

000°05€$

000°00%$

Sonuanay 207 Ad




FY 2024

2023 Tax Commitment (for FY24)

S o B R W N —

O e

10.

11.

12.
13.

14.

15.

16.

17

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

23

Town of Readfield
FY 2023 MUNICIPAL TAX RATE CALCULATION FORM
. Local Taxable Real Estate Valuation............................... $321,696,719
. Local Taxable Personal Property Valuation........................ $1,053,448
. Total Taxable Valuation (Line 1 plus line 2)..........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e $322,750,167
. a) Total of Homestead Exemption Valuation.......................... $18,941,400
. b) Homestead exemption reimbursement value.......................... $14,395,464
. a) Total of BETE Exempt Property..........cocooviiiiiiiiiiiniinnnnn, $807,248
. b) BETE exemption reimbursement value............................... $403,624
. Valuation Base (Line 3 plus lines 4b and 5b)...........ocooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e, $337,549,255
APPROPRIATIONS
1 E70)1 111 3 B bt S RS O SN0 BNt et SRt S $375,265
. Municipal Appropriation..........c..coooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee, $3,680,734
. TIE Financing, Plan AmMSunts..nmnrsrians s s g $0
School/Educational Appropriations.........cccvveiveieiiiniarinecnennn. $4,084,856
(Adjusted to Municipal Fiscal Year)
Total Appropriations (Add lines 7 through 10)............o.ooii i, $8,140,855
ALLOWABLE DEDUCTIONS
State Municipal Revenue Sharing................co.oocoeiinin $430,000
Other Revenues:  (Revenues not accounted for in $2,386,732
Municipal Appropriation which are to be used to reduce the
commitment such as Tree Growth and Veterans reimbursement,
trust fund income, etc.)
Total Deductions (Line 12 plus line 13).............cooeevininnnnn $2,816,732
Net to be raised by local property tax rate (Line 11 minus line 14) $5,324,123

Maximum Allowable Tax

Minimum Tax Rate

Maximum Tax Rate

MIL RATE
TO BE DETERMINED

Maximum Overlay

Homestead Reimbursement

BETE Reimbursement

$5,324,122.55 X 1.05 = $5,590,328.67
(Amount rom [ine 13)
$5,324,122.55 + $337,549,255 = 0.01577
(Amount from Tine T3) (Amount from Tine 6)
$5,590,328.67 +  $337,549,255 = 0.01656
(Amount from Tine T6) (Amount from Tine &)
$322.750,167 X 15.85 = $5,114,602.29
(Amount from line 3) (MILL RATE)
$5,324,122.55 X 0.05 = $266,206.13
(Amount from Tine T5)
$14,395,464 X 0.01585 = $228,124.04
(Amount from Tine 4b) (Selected Rate) (Enter on line 8, Assessment Warrant)
$403,624 X 0.01585 = $6,396.21
(Amount from Tine 3b) (Selected Rate) (Enter on [ine 9, Assessment Warrant)

$5,349,122.54 = $5,324,122.55 =
(Line T9 plus Tine 2T & 22) (Amount Irom line 13)
(If Line 22 exceeds Line 20 seleet a lower tax rate.)

3/10/2023




FY 2024

Taxable Real Estate Valuation and Mil Rate Over Time

Fiscal Year Mil Rate Taxable RE Valuation General Tax Information
FY Mil Rate % Change * |Valuation % Change * |Interest Commit. Date  Notes

1999 2000 18.60 0.0% 123,045,000 2.6% 10% 9/7/1999

2000 2001 18.60 0.0% 123,652,330 0.5%| 10.75% 9/18/2000

2001 2002 19.90 6.5% 126,062,740 1.9% 11.50% 8/20/2001

2002 2003 21.50 7.4% 126,102,370 0.0% 8.75% 8/21/2002

2003 2004 23.50 8.5% 128,931,635 2.2% 7% 8/19/2003

2004 2005 23.80 1.3% 127,886,052 -0.8% 6.50% 9/15/2004

2005 2006 14.50 -64.1% 215,140,662 40.6% 7% 9/8/2005 Revaluation
2006 2007 15.50 6.5% 218,471,667 1.5% 7% 8/24/2006

2007 2008 15.40 -0.6% 222,832,062 2.0% 10% 7/23/2007

2008 2009 15.40 0.0% 225,088,075 1.0% 8% 7/17/2008

2009 2010 15.40 0.0% 228,590,495 1.5% 6% 8/11/2009

2010 2011 15.85 2.8% 234,687,157 2.6% 4% 8/19/2010

2011 2012 15.80 -0.3% 235,984,354 0.5% 4% 9/30/2011

2012 2013 16.20 2.5% 237,595,654 0.7% 4% 7/17/2012

2013 2014 18.20 11.0% 238,389,551 0.3% 4% 7/30/2013

2014 2015 18.50 1.6% 238,928,998 0.2% 4% 7/28/2014

2015 2016~ 18.08 -2.3% 237,490,554 -0.6% 4% 9/2/2015

2016 2017~ 18.93 4.5% 235,540,554 -0.8% 7% 8/2/2016

2017 2018n 19.29 1.9% 233,406,854 -0.9% 7% 8/25/2017

2018 2019 19.44 0.8% 236,460,554 1.3% 8% 8/16/2018

2019 2020 19.55 0.6% 239,131,154 1.1% 9% 7/31/2019

2020 2021 17.57 -11.3% 261,478,034 8.5% 9% 8/17/2020 10% Adjust.
2021 2022 15.79 -11.3% 290,458,034 10.0% 6% 7/29/2021 10% Adjust.
2022 2023 14.80 -6.7% 319,301,954 9.0% 4% 7/18/2022 10% Adjust.
2023 2024 15.85 6.6% 321,696,719 0.7% 8% TBD XX % Adjust

AVERAGE 17.19 3.4% 2.1% 8.6%

Average Excludes Revaluation Years
Decrease in valuation in these years is the result of changes to the State Homestead Exemption Formula

Mil Rate and Taxable Valuation Over Time

Valuation
%ﬂils
350,000,000 5.00
300,000,000 | / L 23.00
,/// \ ,///,- L 21.00
250,000,000 »
r/ /“"’\ L 19.00
200,000,000 p—
A / L 17.00
150,000,000 7
\,’ T N} ois00
100,000,000
r 13.00
50,000,000 L 4160
0 T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T 900
D 0 D D D D D D, D, D, D . . . B D, . D D . . D
@ % %> % By By B 0> B R Xy %™y s 0 s R o R R R Ry Ry

Mil Rate

s \faluation

3/10/2023




€202/0T/€

ot

« ddUejeg pu3 pun4 pajeusisapun m

€¢0T TToz TZ0T 0702

610¢

. uejeg pu3j pun4 pajeudisag m

8T0T /L10T

910 ST0T

10T

- 0%
- 000'005$

+ 000°000°TS

000°005°TS

000°000'2$

« 3oUB|eg pu3 pun4 pajeudisspun =

L£ASTARNS Y4 VT AR A4 0 T4

120z 0zoe

610  810C

L10Z

« @JUB|Eg pu3 pung pajeusisag m

910z ST0Z  vI0T

1ea) |easi4 Aq saouejeg pu3j pung

000°005T5

1eaj |easld Ag saauejeg pu3 pund

- 0%
000'005$
000°000'T$
- 000'005'T$
- 000°000°T$
000005'2S
000°000°€$

:Spun4 pajlilWo) JO 3sM) A4 JU3IIND

%8'TTT 6T'S8Y' VLT S snjding / 1v34eQ
san[pA paiowis3y mm._ﬂwmm,:m w 2duejeg m:__ucm_ 4N _umumm_u:m
ZZA4 YbBnouyl pasn aiam sadup|og pu3 paupny = .w.QOm.m,..._” ; S 2ouejeg Ad1jod WNWIUIA 4N
TO8'T08'T S 9TYLLTT $ 660°70T S vOL'TULT $ 668°6ZTI'T S TLT'8.9 $ 9SE'SeT S £659S€ S ¥59'90L $ IOVHIAY
96/L°TTLT s | est'ges’T S | ooo‘osz S | ooo‘ose S | est’8g9'T s|etoestt S | ooo‘oog S| sog'LLe S| 9T6'0ST'T s |veoz  czot
660°68T°C s | €s1'83g9'T S | ooo‘oog $ | 000°00€E S | €81'8€9°T $ | 916°0STT $ | ooo‘ose $ | esz'zoz S | 69T'800T $|ezoz  zzoz
TSE99'T S | €81°8€9°T S | ooo‘ose S | 000‘0sZ S | €81'8EST s | s91'800°T S | 000°'0SE S| 0LZZET S | 6ev'06L S |zeoz  tTZOT
TTo'see’e s | €81'8€S'T S | 816'T99 s | 890605 S | ege’sgeT s | 6ev'06L S | T9T'82¢E $ | 940916 S| PSE'BLET s |tzoz ozoz
£89°€9L°C s | eee‘ssetT S | ogr's9z S | 88¥'28T S | TGE'86ET s | ¥Se‘8LET S| LT2'0SS $ | 099201 S| L6L'SE6 s |ozoz 610
88T'VEET s | 16£'86€'T S| etLTIZ S | ooo'szT S | Te9'vTeET s | L6L'sg6 S | 962892 S | €og'sze $ | #08'v68 S |etoz  8TOT
9/%'602'T s | zeo'vreT $ | 668°09¢ S| teLzte S| POS'TLIT s | vog‘ves s | ovg‘zLe s | 818'v8T s | zes'oos S |st0z  L102
987'8/8°T S| vOSTLT'T S | zoL's9 $ | 000°0€T S | zog'see'T s | z8s'90L S | ev8'cet S | ozo'sze S | 656'669 S |Lt07 910z
192'SE0T $ | zos‘see’T $ | ece'esee S | €8T°00€ s | zt9'zor'T s | 656'669 S | £98'LTT S | 98 %L S | £s6'959 $ |otoz  stOT
695'650'C S| T19'Tov'T S| S8L'1CT S| Tev'ert S | svT'vee'T S| £56°959 S | z81's6T S | #¥8°09T S| 619229 s |stot w10t
£98'9TQ"C S | svz'vee’T S | 8z0'e6s S 5 $ | os1'T08 $| 619229 $ | €eo'zs S | LevpeT s | gzo’sse s |vtoz €107
aoue|eg pun4 psuiquo)pund Uwym:m_mwmucj mvc_._m__smz Spund Jo asn QJuejeg |EJIUIHT pund _uwamcm_mmo ‘sSueld] R "A9y 19N mt:bn:ommD mucm_mm _m_p_c_ ._mm>_mum_n_
saJue|eg pund paudisseun S3JUE|EG PUN4 PIIIILLIWOYD

1eaj |easid Aq spund JO 950 pUe s3Juejeg pund paudisseun pue paiwLo)d)

20T Ad



£20Z/01/€

020'92T'T $ 193Q Bulpuelsing yzoT [e10L
1oAed TEAS - puOg oNnuL 341 $Z0T Pasodold

02092T'T S 1g2Q pauIqwos
TI9ver S HoAed £€Ad - puog [eddIUn TZOZ
OTL'vYS  $ #ohed 9EAd - puog Bulp|ing |edidDIUNA 0202
ovz'voT  $ HoAed 6ZAd - weq yoodeuelely 8T0OZ
£5¥'78 S $0ABd $TAS - pUOg aNJL 3414 9TOT
zeoe 1£02 0£0T 6202 820¢ £202 9270z sz0T ¥z0z €202
1 1 L iz L 2 - 1 .. . 1 = 1 L .m
S 5 000'0ZS J10Aed HTAL -
puog 3an4y 2414 9107
— - e e 000'0%$
; yohed 6ZA4 - weq
s 000095 )00JRURIRIN 8TOZ
B v ; o i 000'08$ Jjohed
. 9EAd - puog Bulp|ing
— 000'00T$ [edpIun 0Z0Z
= 000'0ZTS }j0hed LEA
- puog |edidiuniy
000°0VTS AS6ES TZOZ ™
OOD..Om.nm. u~u~0>m& PEAL -
puog N4 3414 70T
00008T$
leaj |easi4 Aq 921A496 1gaQg wual-3uo] paladpng 1@ Juadin)

79Z'8ET S O08E'BET S Tr9'6ET S S8Y'9ST S ESG'ST S €65'8ST  $ [BS'GST  § T¥S09T S| LOT'6ST S| 689'8¢T S 1VLOL
SE0'L9 S SE0'L9 $ SE€0'/9 S SEQL9 $ SE0L9 $ SEOZ9 S SE09 S SE0L9  s|ezeTn S HoAed ¥EAL - puUOE INJL 214 ¥20T
(44013 S 6eE0€ S PPEDE $§ [9E0E S L8E0E S LIVDE S 8Erot S LSY'0E S| 89¥'0E s | oes'oe S Hohed £EAS - puog [edDIUNIA HSEES TZ0T
LI6'0r S 919y S wwl'ty S €¥8'ty S 6GI¥'EY S 696°EY S Lev'vr S POO'SY  S|8ev'sy S|8LESy S }oAed 9gAd - puog Buip|ing [=dPRIUNIAI 0Z0T
ovz'ot S TIL9T S RLL LT S L19'L1 S 9r0'8T S| 6sv'st S| is8'st S 4oAed BTAL - WeQ JoodBUBIEIN 8TOTZ
£SV'CS S | vee'es S HoAed ¥ZAd - puog 3onJl aJi4 9107
ZE0T T€02 0€02 6202 8207 L20T 920¢ 5202 ¥eoz €202 193d

202 Ad



SEH UM [O0YIS [BUOITIY === AIUNOD) DBG3UUIY p|a14peay Jo umo]

20t €¢0¢ [44er4 1eoc 020¢ 6102 8T0¢ L10¢ 910¢ ST0¢

-S
000°00S$
S e o — 000°000°TS

000'005'T$
000°0002S
0000052
000°000°€$
— 000005 ‘€S

000005 %S

syoedw| xe] Aliadoad annejoy

SINUIAJ WOJ) PIPN[IXS DJE SIUDWISINGLUIDI PEIISSWOH Y PUB ‘SJuawasinquiial 3139 ‘(jeuostad pue |eaJ) saxey Aladodd 4

%T°SL 08T°T99°E S |%Z9 v62°96C S |%L8T | 981°L88 S| €TrTe’e S | LE6' VLT S |9AVY
%L9L 9581780% S |%0°L §9Z'S/E S 1% 9T | T00'v98 S | #EL089°E S | TEL9ITBT S |vzoz |€20T
%b'SL GOS'ETL'E S |12 TE€0‘TSE S |%S LT 987298 s|or9'/98t S | ¥Z8'%00°C S |€zoz |zezoz
%E'SL SET'EIV'E S |%0°L EVL'6TE S 1%L LT | ¥1SST8 S| 9€5'256°C S| CEOTVT T S |zeoz |teoz
%9°SL 806'VE9’E S |%€9 L¥8°00€ S |%z8T | v08‘cL8 S | 661°6€5C S| S69'699°T S |Teoz |ozoz
%0°9L 6€0TLE S |%8's 00t's8¢ S |%T8T | €8¥°/88 $ | 682'sL6'T S | 908°480°C S [ozoz |6T0T
%EVL 096°955°E S |%9°s 000042 S |%007 | €8¥'LS6 S| 92L81ST S| EVTT6ST S |eToz |8102
%S'SL 965°,TS’E S |%9°S LL6'65T S |%6°8T €L9'788 S| 0T0°L8T'C S| LEETOV'T S |8T0T |LT0T
%0°SL TSETPY'E S |%LS 187'19¢ S |[%€'61 | 880°S88 S| 106082 S| €18's6ET S |£T0T |9T0C
%8'SL ISv'yre's S [%g8's €0195C S |%vst L9T'908 S | 801650 S| Tv6‘esT'T S |9T02 |STOC
%9°0L TPS'€9T'e S [%€9 €67°78T S|%T€T | 198'vE0T S| vigver'e S | €96'680°T S [sT0T |PTOT
% uoneudoiddy % uonedoaddy % uonlerndoaddy 19N uoneldoiddy [edpiunip x SONUBA3Y |edpiunip|  JeaA |edsiy
SEH# HUnN |jooyos _m:o_mmm >__.C—..OU Jaqauua)y _u_m_u_.ﬁmmm_ “_.O umoj

syoedw| xe] Aliadouad annejay

P20 Ad




O 0 N L WN R

e Y Y S Gy S S G Y
O D WNRO

17

o
0

FY 2024

Budget Sheet Summary Revision History
Changed all header information, rows, columns, etc. on all sheets to reflect FY24
Input FY23 YTD (6mo) and FY22 Actual values
Input draft FY24 budget numbers for available departments
Input all remaining draft revenue and expense numbers
Set mil rate at 15.71
Added schedule of combined debt to Debt Service Sheet
Increased Roads Capital $275,000 to $325,000 to adjust for planned expense, added $25,000 to Use of FB
Adjusted Rec Dept. reserve use from $5,000 to $2,600 to balance budget
Removed $3,000 in field maintenance expenses
Set mil rate at 15.77
Added $1,500 for TS flammables cabinet with offset for grant funding
Adjusted wages, etc. for Collections Clerk position to move from 38 to 40 hrs/week (+ $2,915)
Adjusted mil rate to 15.78
Added $25,000 for year one fo four year revaluation process, plus offsetting revenue from reserve
Added $10,000 for earthwork to expand brush area at Transfer Station, and offsetting reserve revenue
Changed source of offsetting Age Friendly revenue from grants to use of fund balance
Removed swim lesson expense and revenues (YMCA unable to provide staff for lessons)
Adjusted Fire Truch cost estimate, revenue, and expense (increased length of borrowing to 10 yrs from 7)

Adjusted County Budget ESTIMATE to be up 6.6% (down from 8%) based on current draft budget
'Set mil rate at 15.77

fAdjusted Dispatch costs to reflect additional increases (unplanned switch to Androscoggin)
'Revised Fire Truck devt service to 4% for a 10 year period

| Adjusted mil rate to 15.78

Added "Relative Property Tax Impact" sheet to workbook

Reduced use of Undesignated Funds by $50,000 (intended to mitigate projected RSU increase)
Adjusted mil rate to 15.93

Updated non-profit agencies to actual $16,022 (from $14,535)

Added $30,000 to investment income (represents $1,000,000 at 3% with CDs or other tool)
Reduced mil rate to 15.85

Increased Planning and Grants line by $8,000 to accommodate additional grant writing assistance
Adjusted Ambulance Service costs to 5% increase as opposed to 10% (3% estimated increase)

‘Removed $25,000 use of Roads Operating reserve to meet minimum balance target

Adjusted State Revenue Sharing down to reflect State estimate of $430,000 (from $450,000)
Increased use of Undesignated Funds by $50,000 to offset revenue and expense changes
Adjusted mil rate to 15.85

3/10/2023



What's it gonna cost me if I'm a resident?

FY 2024

"Out of Pocket" change 2020 to 2024 5.8%
FY23 HOME VALUE
S 260,000 =5240,000 in 2022, $220,000 in 2021 and $200,000 in 2020
TAX YEAR |TAX RATE HOMESTEAD TAX ANNUAL DIFFERENCE? % Change
2024 15.85| § 25,000 | S 3,724 S 246.03 7.1%
2023 14.80| § 25,000 | $ 3,478 | S 83.15 2.4%
2022 15.79| § 25,000 | S 3,395 | S (31.30) -0.9%
2021 17.57( S 25,000 | S 3,426 | S (92.85) -2.6%
2020 19.55| § 20,000 | S 3,519 | S 19.80 0.6%
2019 19.44| § 20,000 | S 3,499 [ S 27.00 0.8%
2018 19.29( S 20,000 | S 3,472 | S (29.85) -0.9%
2017 18.93] § 15,000 | § 3,502 | S 66.85 1.9%
2016 18.08] § 10,000 | § 3,435 | S (79.80) -2.3%
2015 18.50] § 10,000 | § 3,515 | S 57.00 1.6%
What's it gonna cost me if I'm not?
FY23 HOME VALUE
S 260,000
YEAR TAX RATE HOMESTEAD TAX ANNUAL DIFFERENCE? % Change
2024 15.85| S - S 4,120 | S 272.20 7.1%
2023 14.80| S - S 3,848 | § 58.40 1.5%
2022 15.79| S - S 3,790 | (75.80) -2.0%
2021 17.57| S - S 3,865 | § (44.60) -1.1%
2020 19.55| S - S 3910 | S 22.00 0.6%
2019 19.44| S - S 3,888 | S 30.00 0.8%
2018 19.29] S - S 3,858 | § 72.00 1.9%
2017 18.93| S - S 3,786 | § 170.00 4.7%
2016 18.08 S - S 3,616 | S (84.00) -2.3%
2015 18.50( S - S 3,700 | S 60.00 1.6%
What's the value of the Homestead Exemption
YEAR TAX RATE HOMESTEAD VALUE
2024 15.85 | S 25,000 [ $ 396.17
2023 14.80 | S 25,000 [ S 370.00
2022 1579 ( $ 25,000 | S 394.75
2021 1757 | S 25,000 | S 439.25
2020 1955 (S 20,000 | S 391.00

What's the Value of a Mil?

YEAR

AMT TO RAISE

VALUE OF 1 MIL

TAX IMPACT OF $100,000

2024

S 5,114,602

S 322,750.17

0.31 Mils

3/10/2023




Readfield Select Board
March 13,2023
Item # 23-087

Town Beach Ordinance
Of the
Town of Readfield, Maine

ENACTED:

CERTIFIED BY:
Signature

CERTIFIED BY:
Printed Name

Title

Town Beach Ordinance -i-



Town Beach Ordinance
of the
Town of Readfield, Maine

TABLE OF CONTENTS
A, _GENERALPROVISIONS L
_B. DEFINITIONS I
_C. _ADMINISTRATION
4o, CONELICTS WITHOTHERORDINANCES . .. ...~ -~ "4
N R T e
Al SABROGATION = o o e e ey e e 45
L. APPENDICES i 45

Special thanks to the Towns of Otisfield, Poland, Sebago, Turner, Winthrop, and York; whose public beach
ordinances were referenced in the drafting of this Ordinance

Town Beach Ordinance - i -



1 GENERAL PROVISIONS:

A. This Ordinance shall be known and may be cited as the “Town Beach Ordinance” and
will be referred to herein as this Ordinance.

B. The purpose of this Ordinance is to provide for the enjoyment, health, welfare and safety
of all persons using the Town Beach; to provide a means of maintenance, operation and
protection of the Town Beach; and to provide a family-oriented atmosphere for lawful
users of the Town Beach. The Town of Readfield is further committed to maintaining
accepted environmental standards to preserve the ecological quality of the Town Beach
and waterways for future generations.

2. DEFINITIONS

Beach Pass - Any pass issued by the Town of Readfield granting access to the Town
Beach. Beach passes may be issued for different user groups and for different periods of
time.

Emergency - Shall be defined to mean any event which threatens to or actually inflicts
damage to people or property and which requires immediate action to mitigate, prevent,
control or contain.

Town Beach - As referenced in this Ordinance shall mean the property as a whole,
identified as Map 120 and Lot 154 in the Town of Readfield Tax Maps; consisting of
approximately 8.63 acres of land and accompanying water frontage on Maranacook Lake
and Tingley Brook; including the traditional beach area, recreation areas, swimming area,
parking areas, physical infrastructure, and undeveloped areas of the premises.

Non-recreational Use - Any use or activity that is not directly related to recreation or
includes a component not directly related to recreation. This includes but is not limited to
commercial activity, sales, solicitation, petitioning, and political activity.

User(s) - Any individual(s) permitted to use the Town Beach through a valid Beach Pass.

3. ADMINISTRATION

A. The Town Manager shall delegate the day-to-day responsibilities pertaining to
maintenance, operation, and general stewardship of the Town Beach. The Readfield
Recreation Board and Town Staff shall assist with the maintenance and operation of the
Town Beach as appropriate given their respective roles and responsibilities. The
Readtield Recreation Board and Readfield Conservation Commission, acting through the
Town Manager, shallmay propose to the Select Board revisions of this Ordinance and any
rules and regulations subsequently adopted underby the Select Board pursuant to this
Ordinance to ensure enjoyment, health, welfare and safety of all persons using the Town
Beach as well as the stewardship of the Town Beach property.

Town Beach Ordinance -1-



B. The Select Board shall adopt Beach Rules, regulations and fees not inconsistent with this
Ordinance-furtherregulating, to more specifically regulate the use of the Town Beach.
These rules and regulations, consistent with the ordinance, shall be posted in a manner
reasonably eenveyingnotifying Town Beach users of the rules and regulations-te-Fews
Beaeh-users, and shall have the full force and effect of the law. Any duly adopted rules
or regulations shall be included as appendices to this Ordinance.

4. BEACH USE

A. Unless otherwise specified use of the Town Beach is limited to Readfield residents and
non-resident taxpayers and their accompanied guests, with a valid and displayed Beach
Pass, and to non-residents and their accompanying guests with a valid and displayed
Beach Pass.

B. Annual Beach Passes shall be free to documented Readfield residents and non-resident
taxpayers. Non-residents are not guaranteed a Beach Pass and shall be assessed a fee.
Beach Passes shall be available at the Town Office and from Beach Staff (when present).
Users not covered by an Annual Beach Pass shall be required to have a Guest Pass.

C. Beach passes shall be of the following categories:

i.  Annual - Issued only to Readfield resident and non-resident taxpayer households,
valid for the entire year following issuance
ii.  Weekly - Guest pass valid for seven days, including the day of issuance
iii.  Daily - Guest pass valid for the day of issuance
iv.  Event - Guest pass valid for the duration of an event (i.e. afternoon birthday party)

D. All users of the Town Beach must follow the provisions of this Ordinance and any Beach
Rules or regulations adopted by the Select Board.

E. Use of the Town Beach for special events or activities shall require a Town Beach Event
Permit to avoid conflicting uses, conflicting schedules, and over-use of the Town Beach.
*Town Beach Event Permits, if approved, shall be issued by the Town Manager.

F. Town-sponsored activities or events shall have priority for the use of all facilities over
general recreational use or events.

G. Non-recreational use of the Town Beach is prohibited outside of designated non-
recreational use areas. Determination of what constitutes non-recreational use, and any
limits to these uses including the designation of non-recreational use areas, shall be at the
discretion of Beach Staff or the Town Manager.

) BEACH ACCESS

A. Town Beach seasons, days, and hours of operation shall be set under section 3-A of this
Ordinance. Use of the Town Beach outside of these seasons, dates, and times is

Town Beach Ordinance -2-



prohibited unless otherwise specified.

B. The Town Beach is a recreational resource for all residents and non-resident taxpayers.
Ensuring accessibility for users of all ages and abilities is a priority. The Town of
Readfield is expected to provide Town Beach access to the greatest practical extent and
in compliance with State and Federal guidelines. Identified areas of need include
accessible restroom / changing facilities, access to the recreation and picnic areas,
accessible playground equipment, and access to the water.

C. Use of the lower parking area shall be limited to vehicles displaying valid Beach Passes
between June 15 and September 15. Use of the upper parking area shall be limited to
vehicles displaying valid Beach Passes from 5:00am to 5:00pm between June 15 and
September 15. Both parking lots shall be open for general parking (no Beach Pass
required) outside of these dates and times. All other parking provisions shall be
established by the Select Board under M.R.S. Title 30-A §3009 and §4452, and M.R.S.
Title 29-A §2395 and §2388.

D. Access to the Town Beach from any vessel is prohibited, with the exception of non-
motorized vessels associated with valid Rack Rental and Launch Permits.

E. Snowmobile and other recreational vehicle access shall be allowed on the marked trails
only, and only when the ground is solidly frozen.

6. BEACH SAFETY

A. Persons using the Town Beach shall do so at their own risk. While Beach Staff may be
trained in CPR, Lifeguarding, and other relevant skills, Beach Users should always
assume that no trained staff are present or available,

B. Water testing at the Town Beach shall be conducted a minimum of weekly between July
1 and September 1. Test results shall be available for inspection by Beach Users at the
Town Beach or by request. Additional testing may be conducted at the discretion of
Beach Staff or the Town Manager.

C. The Town Manager, or in the Town Manager’s absence the Town’s Emergency
Management Director or Beach Staff, shall have the authority to close the Town Beach
in an emergency in order to protect public health and safety. The order may be issued
verbally or in writing, and shall be as narrow or broad as is necessary to protect the
public. Situations where beach closure may be warranted also include, but are not limited
to: any time a Town, County or State disaster proclamation is in effect; during times of
potential or actual thunder and lightning; and when water pollution is excessive.
Closures may be limited or partial.

Town Beach Ordinance -3-




A

ENFORCEMENT

This Ordinance may be enforced by any duly authorized law enforcement officer, as well as

Beach Staff, the Town Manager or designee, and other individuals specifically designated by the
Select Board.

8.

g,

PENALTY

. Any person found in violation of this Ordinance or subsequently adopted rules or

regulations by any individual identified in Section 7 of this Ordinance may be subject to:

i.  Beach Pass revocation. Revocation may be temporary or for the full term of the
Beach Pass.

ii. A fine payable to the Town of Readfield-efnet-mere-than $100.00., Each
individual occurrence or infraction shall be considered a separate violation.

. First time and minor violations of this Ordinance or subsequently adopted rules or

regulations not involving any property damage, injury, or cost to the Town of Readfield
shall be enforced by means of a verbal or written warning issued by Beach Staff, or the
Town Manager or designee.

. Second and subsequent violations may be subject to a fine in an amount established by

the Select Board, but not more than $100 per violation.

&D. Any violations that result in any property damage, injury to others,-erthat

or results in any expenses to
the Town as a result of the violation shall be subject to a fine, payment of actual costs and
damages, and may be subject to the issuance of a summons for such violations. The
summons will notify the alleged violator of the date, time and court in which the notice of
violation will be heard. If the Town prevails in any enforcement action under this
section, it will be entitled to an award of its costs of prosecution, including its reasonable
attorney’s fees, in addition to penalties'and any costs of repair or replacement resulting
from the violation.

CONFLICTS WITH OTHER ORDINANCES

Whenever a provision of this Ordinance conflicts with or is inconsistent with another provision
of this Ordinance or of any other Ordinance, regulation or statute, the more restrictive provision
shall apply.

10.

SEVERABILITY

The invalidity of any section or provision of this Ordinance shall not be held to invalidate any
other section or provision of this Ordinance.

Town Beach Ordinance -4 -



11 ABROGATION

This Ordinance repeals and replaces any relevant municipal ordinance, portion thereof, or
| legislative action previously enacted.

12, APPENDICES

The list of Appendices in this Ordinance and their content may be amended from time to time by
vote of the Readfield Select Board:

A. Rules of the Readfield Town Beach

B. Town Beach Pass Application

®

Town Beach Event Reservation Application

o

Town Beach Rack Rental & Launch Permit Application

E. Town Beach Map

Town Beach Ordinance -5-



RULES OF THE READFIELD TOWN BEACH

As established by the Town Beach Ordinance, the purpose of these Beach Rules is to provide
for the enjoyment, health, welfare and safety of all persons using the Town Beach; to provide a
family-oriented atmosphere for lawful users of the Town Beach; to support the maintenance and
operation of the Town Beach; and to maintain accepted environmental standards to preserve the
ecological quality of the Town Beach and waterways for future generations.

All users of the Town Beach are required to have a season pass or purchase a guest pass.
All users of the Town Beach assume all risk. There is NO LIFEGUARD at any time.
Town Beach Hours: 5:00 am — 9:00 pm. No after-hours activity is allowed.

All users of the Town Beach must follow the direction of Beach Staff. Beach Staff have the

right to stop any behavior which they feel is disruptive, dangerous, or damaging.

Children under 15 must be supervised by an adult remaining on the property at all times.

6. When arriving at the Town Beach you must drive slowly and use caution in parking area,
show your pass to Beach Staff on duty (or purchase guest pass from attendant), and keep
your pass visible on the dashboard at all times.

7. No bicycles are allowed outside of the parking areas.

8. Possession or consumption of alcoholic beverages or drugs is prohibited.

9. No glass of any kind is allowed at the Town Beach.

10. No domestic animals are allowed at the Town Beach. Documented Service Animals by
written permission of the Town Manager.

11. No fishing allowed within 100 feet of the beach or buoyed swim area.

12. No swimming beyond the buoys and no rough play anywhere.,

13. The use of any floats in the swim area will be limited by the discretion of the Beach Staff on
duty.

14. Swimming diapers are required for all children wearing diapers. Soiled swimsuits or
diapers may not be rinsed out in the lake.

15. No bathing with shampoo, soap, or other compounds.

16. Trash and recycling cans are available at the Town Beach but we encourage a “carry-in,
carry-out” policy to reduce the risk of attracting nuisance pests like wasps, rats, and skunks.

17. There is absolutely no smoking, vaping, or tobacco use allowed anywhere on the property.

18. All holes dug in the sand must be filled in when play is finished.

19. No inappropriate language of any kind will be allowed.

20. All noise must be kept to a level as to not to disturb others using the beach.

21. All grill fires need to be doused with water before leaving. No fires outside of the grills.

22. Sun umbrellas and shade canopies are allowed, no enclosed tents.

23. No camping without written approval of the Select Board.

24, Pass holders wishing to have any group function should call the Readfield Town Office at
207-685-4939 in advance to arrange fees and schedule times.

25. Non-recreational use of the Town Beach is prohibited outside of designated non-
recreational use areas.

26. The Town of Readfield and our authorized representatives reserve the right to revoke any

Beach Pass for violation of any of the above rules.

Pl M

[,

Thank you for keeping your beach safe and enjoyable!




2023 Readfield Beach Pass Application

RESIDENT PASS: (Readfield Residents & Non-Resident Taxpayers) FREE / year
Includes couples and their unmarried dependent children 21 & younger living in household, and grandchildren.

NON-RESIDENT PASS: $100 / year
Includes couples and their unmarried dependent children 21 & younger living in household, and grandchildren.

GUEST PASSES: Guest Passes are required for those who do not have a Resident or Non-Resident Pass,

e DAY GUEST PASS: Max. of 10 guests: $5 / guest

» WEEK GUEST PASS: Valid for seven {7) consecutive days starting: $20 / guest

ok ok ok ok ok ok kR ok K ok ok R ok ok sk ook sk ok ok e ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ook R ok ok o s ok s ol ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok o ok o skoke ok ok ok sk kol ok ok ok sk sk sk sk ok ok ok sk o ok ok ok ok ok o Rk ok ok ok R Kk ok ok KR ROk R ROR S

NAMES: MAILING ADDRESS:

STREET ADDRESS; TOWN: STATE ZipP
TEL#: CELL#: E-MAIL:

LICENSE PLATE #1; LICENSE PLATE # 2:

I am a legal resident of: . I am the legal parent/guardian or grandparent of all the

children listed below and they are all 21 or younger. They will be using the Town Beach under this permit and I will be
supervising any under the age of 15 at ali times.

Name Age Name Age
I 5
2 6
3 7
4 8
I am interested in learning more about Swim Lessons (price TBD) Yes No, forachildage , ,
[ am interested in learning more about Canoe / Kayak Launch & Rack Rental Permits Yes No

I hereby acknowledge that the Town of Readfield does not provide lifeguard services or supervision at the Readfield
Beach and therefore users must exercise constant observation and supervision of children and guests at the facility. |
understand that this permit can be revoked at any time if Town Beach Rules are abused or inaccurate information
provided. Town Beach Rules are attached.

CHILDREN UNDER 15 MUST BE SUPERVISED BY AN ADULT ON THE PROPERTY AT ALL TIMES.
You will be issued ONLY two (2) permits per family.

Permits will not be issued without license plate numbers,

ALL Passes are non-transferable and non-refundable,

Signature: Date: Town Clerk Initials: Payment:

#%Siaff Use Only

Permit # A B
Payment Type: ( ) Cash Amount: ( ) Check # Amount
( ) Visa/MasterCard #: Exp Date: Security Code

**All Credit Card transactions will incur a 2.95% convenience fee**

Make Check Payable to “Town of Readfield” « Send application with notation “Attn: Beach Pass”



2023 Readfield Town Beach Event Reservations Form

A Town Beach Pass is required for all reservations. A Town Beach Event Reservation Form is required for any
group larger than the individuals identified on the Town Beach Pass and their approved guests.

Sponsoring Person/Organization:

Mailing Address; Fax:
Phone:

Contact Person: E-Mail:

Readfield Resident: Y / N If not, town and state:

¢ Event rental Fees are assessed for each 3-hour block of time reserved.
e In the event of rain you will have the option to reschedule to an available date.

ATTENDEES RESIDENT NON-RESIDNET

A. Parties of 11-25 people $60 user fee $120 user fee

B. Parties of 26-50 people $120 user fee $180 user fee

C. Parties of 50-100 neonle $180 user fee $240 user fee
Event Date: Start Time: am/pm End Time: am/pm
Rain date: Number of vehicles expected: (parking may be limited)
Estimated Attendance: Type of Function:

(Private parties, Birthday parties, weddings, school outings, Etc.)

¢ Rentals must be approved by the Town Manager or designee in order to be valid.
e The full amount must be paid in full at time of reservation.

e Cancellation of the event, other than rain, within one week prior to the schedule event will result
in the forfeit of the deposit amount,

e All people involved in the event must adhere to the Town Beach Rules.
* Any costs associated with beach cleanup will be billed to the responsible party.
¢ An “Event Guest Pass” must be displayed in all vehicles associated with the party.

APPLICANT SIGNATURE CONFIRMS THAT THE INFORMATION GIVEN IS CORRECT.

Signature: Date:
Applicant

Signature; Date:
Town of Readfield (Manager or designee)

iSiig Use Oy 3%
Payment Type: ( ) Cash Amount: ( )Check # Amount
( ) Visa/ MasterCard #: Exp Date: Security Code
**All Credit Card transactions will incur a 2.95% convenience fee**

Make Check Payable to “Town of Readfield” » Send application with notation “Attn: Beach Event Reservation”




READFIELD TOWN BEACH
CANOE/KAYAK RACK RENTAL & LAUNCH PERMIT
2023 Season (May 1 — November 1, 2022)

Please Print Clearly

Owner's Name:

Residential Address:

Mailing Address:

Telephone: (day): (evening): (cell):

E-mail address:

Canoe/Kayak Color: Canoe/Kayak Length:

Preferred Rack #(s): (if applicable)

=

cmswN

@

10.

11.
12,

13.

TERMS OF AGREEMENT
FOR RENTAL OF CANOE/KAYAK STORAGE RACK & LAUNCH - READFIELD BEACH

Rack space & launch permits are available to current Town Beach Pass holders over 14 years of age
for non-motorized vessels only.

Cost of one rental rack space is $50 for May 1 — November 1. Fee must be paid prior to the start of storage.
Maximum length/width for the canoe/kayak racks is 18'0” / 2'4”. Paddleboards, sculls, etc. may also be stored.
Cost of single vessel launch ONLY {no rack) is $20 for May 1 — November 1. Fee must be paid prior to first launch,
Rack rental & launch is not allowed for any watercraft used to access a moored or anchored vessel.
Rack rental is on a first come, first served basis. Upon receipt of completed application and payment, racks will be
assigned by number. Rack rental and assignment is at the discretion of the Town Manager or designee.

Before storage, Owner must attach their assigned rack number to the canoe/kayak by a secure means.

Owner agrees to remove canoe/kayak by November 1. Failure to remove canoe/kayak from rack by date stated will
result in the inability to rent during subsequent seasons,

Owner must ensure the canoe/kayak is reasonably secured in its assigned rack and will not pose any danger to any
passersby. Owner must provide locking mechanism,

Owner must ensure the canoe/kayak rack space is clean and tidy at all times. Nothing other than one canoe/kayak
can be left on, in, around or by the rack at any time (e.g., paddles, floatation devices, etc.)

Canoe/kayak may not be left outside the designated storage area and should be carried (not dragged) to the launch.
The storage rack unit & launch may only be used for the cne canoefkayak listed above. Eight rack spaces are
reserved for paired use. There is a two space (or single paired space) limit per household.

Owner acknowledges that canoe/kayak launch and rack rental are at their own risk. The Town of
Readfield accepts no responsibility for user injury, or loss of or damages to the canoe/kayak. Failure to
comply with any terms will result in termination of this agreement with no refund of fees.

I agree to abide by the rules and regulations stated above and I hold myself solely responsible for any

.

shap/injury to users of, or damage to, the canoe/kayak listed above.
Signature: Date:
*X SUAM Use. Only ¥4
Payment Type: ( ) Cash Amount: ( ) Check # Amount
( ) Visa / MasterCard #: Exp Date: Security Code

**AJl Credit Card transactions will incur a 2,95% convenience fee**

Assigned Rack Space(s): Applicants will be notified of their rack assignments

Make Check Pavable to “Town of Readfield” « Send apnlication with notation “Attn: Rack Rental”




NEW BUSINESS




Readfield Select Board
March 13, 2023
Item # 23-092

February 11, 2023

To the Town of Readfield,

Girl Scout troop 1701 would like to use a surplus of funds that we've collected over the past few years to
enhance the community of Readfield. We've discussed a few possible projects and decided on
recreational improvements to the Readfield beach. Our troop plans to purchase various recreational
items such as a corn hole set, a new volleyball, and a portable badminton set to be stored at the
recreation shed at the beach. Our troop also would like to replace the damaged grill (the grill that's
closest to the swing set) with a new double grill similar to the one by the picnic table by the boat ramp.

Along with these improvements, our Girl Scout troop would like to add a Gaga Pit to the town beach
near the area of the volleyball net. Gaga balt is a fun, fast paced game similar to dodge ball but a kinder
version played in a circular pit. Many local schools, campgrounds, and parks have added Gaga pits to
their recreational playgrounds to encourage fun group play and this will be a fun addition to our town
beach for all ages to enjoy! Please review the following pages which show our updated proposal from
the Fall which shows the Gaga ball pit next to the Volleyball pit as suggested by the Recreation
Committee at the October meeting. It was also suggested to move the horseshoe pits over to
accommodate the Gaga pit location.

Thank you for your time and consideration for our Readfield Beach project.
Sincerely

Ellen Parker

Girl Scout Troop 1701 Leader




Gaga Pit Proposal

Description This Gaga Ball Pit is constructed with heavy plastic HDPE timbers. The unitis
positioned in place using included 42inch steel spikes to anchor it to the ground.
Dimensions are 15'x15° with a 32inch wall height. We will add an instructicnal
sign to entry of the unit similar to the one attached to this proposal.

Company Purchased from recunlimited.com and manufactured by 2by2 Industries.
Floor of pit Playground sand after removal of grass from inside of pit.

Capacity 15-20 players

Cost $1,499.00 Purchased using funds from Girt Scout troop account. Troop 1701

balance is currently $3491.40.

Warranty 10 years
Location Next to volleyball pit.
Timeline Shipping takes up to 4 weeks after order is placed and Troop 1701 will plan to

install the unit in May.

What is GAGA Bail? Gaga Ball is played in an octagonal pit with around 15 to 20 players. Every player
starts with one hand on the wall of the pit. One person tosses the gaga ball into
the air and the players say ‘GA’ for the first two bounces. On the third botnce
everyone says ball and the game begins. Once the game begins, players use
their hands to hit the ball to try to get other players out. If you get hit from the
knee down you are out and you step out of the pit. The last person standing
wins that round! Gaga is such a fun game to play with your friends and is even
more fun when there are more people playing! Our Girl Scout troop thinks this
is the perfect addition to the Readfield Beach area.




PO Box 7987
Edmond, OK 73083

14710-A Metro PlazaBlvd
Edmond, OK 73013

BY
INDUSTRIES

0:877-234-6558
F:405.607.0624
info@2by2ind.com

15' HIGH-WALL GAGA BALL PIT

INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS
AND MIATERIALS LIST




7,

x
45
~ L
AR
Q-
ja)
cl
Q-

&

ﬂ;a.&hﬁuf .._.H&Gm..ﬁﬁ

Pc.uuf.v. +F.._Eau
22y Aq parrow w

S4u2y 2ouswsioy o

& ~ug@ 9
L...:P.m LASR |

Co& ?&..Ew U5
Lo c.mo&

ﬂﬂ

| ax e |
Yors g




NorthernToal.com | 1-800-838-0516 | Call YourLocss Store To Gonfirm Avallsbilty

Pilot Rock Sheiterhouse Grill — 600 Sq. In., Model# N2-2032 B2

tem#¥ 62123 }&'ﬁ‘ﬁi ﬁ’ék 2) Wite s Rev A G y

1-3 units:

399.89 ..

4+ Uity
393.99 .

Save up to $2.00 23,
BB Payr.) As w as $16 BShma: s

& shiekt
Faciory Shipped —
Fatimated Delivery: 12 - 14 Busingss Days
Een Unkeding indlucions

= Biy snough 1o cook Tot 8 crowd

= Ai6in. plata stesl and 1/2in. dia. stesl bar conatruction for usa in National Parks
+ (il lop rotates 360° to help keop smoke a1 bay

+ 2 differont grades that adiust (o 4 levels for wind and diaft control

+ 2 firn boxes that a%ow temp control under individual copking grates.

Product Bummary

This PEct Rock Shellerhouse Grid is big enough to cook for a crowd. B features 316w, plate slael and 1/2in. dia. steet bar fhon for vae n Nalional Pasks. The grill

fop rotates 380°, s0 you can keep smoke out of vour eyes. Z different grates adjust to 4 levels for wind and dralt condrol 2 fire boxes allow temperatura control under
indivicual cooking grates.

what's ncluded
(1) Grill asgembly: head, plpe bass, lcking pi

Features + Benafits

+ Big enough 1o cook for a crowd « 2 diftwrent grates that adjus! o 4 [avahy for wind and draft control

+ A/t8in piate stasd and 172in. dia. ateal bar onalniction for use In Natonal » 2 fire boxes thal afiow lemperalure conlh! under Individual cocking grates
Patks

» Grlli top rotates 360" to help keep smoke ol bay

Kay Specs

Hemé 62123 Material Stesl
Brand Bilot Rock Fusl Type Wood
Manufactursr’s Warrsnty 1 yeor Limiled Warranty Gooking Space 600 bn*
Ship Walght 149.0 s Vented Na

Product Typs Gullls




Readfield Select Board
March 13, 2023

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT & CONTRACT ltem # 23-093

TOWN OF READFIELD AND ERIC W. DYER

This Employment Agreement & Contract outlines the terms and conditions of employment for the
position of Town Manager by and through the Select Board of the Town of Readfield, Maine and Eric W.
Dyer. The effective date of this agreement is March 1, 20222023.

Duties and Appointments

Mr. Eric W. Dyer agrees to perform faithfully and diligently the duties of Town Manager, fulfilling
all statutory obligations for Town Manager as described in Maine law, together with obligations as described
in Town Manager’s Roles and Responsibilities as approved on February 10, 2014 and as modified by the
Select Board from time to time, attached hereto as Exhibit A.

It is expected that the Town Manager will also serve the following annual administrative
appointments: Tax Collector, Treasurer, Road Commissioner, Freedom of Access Act (FOAA) Information
Officer, and Welfare Administrator as prescribed by the Town of Readfield’s ordinances and procedures,
including any other municipal positions to which appointed by the Select Board.

Salary

Annual salary shall be payable in accordance with the payroll procedures in place for all Town
employees. Base salary as of July 1, 20222023 shall be $82,00086.100. Annually at the anniversary of this
contract, beginning on July 1, 26232024, a minimum salary change of the Northeast Regional Consumer
Price Index for all goods and services for the 12-month period ending in AprilJanuary of the current year will
be implemented. The Select Board reserves the right to supplement the CPI adjustment with additional merit
pay, as deemed appropriate at the sole discretion of the Select Board. The Town Manager shall receive a
$3,000 merit pay bonus in Fiscal Year 20222023, paid in MarehJune of 20222023.

Performance Evaluations

A Performance Evaluation will be conducted annually by the-anniversary-ofemployment end of
February, which may include a full 360 degree review component, including comments developed in
advance by the Town Manager. Results, including any plans for improvement, will be jointly developed and
signed by the Select Board and by the Town Manager and included in the Town Manager’s personnel file.
Less formal semi-annual reviews may be held to determine progress and any resources or support necessary
to help achieve or adjust to evolving priorities. The evaluation tools and documents to be used in the annual
and semi-annual evaluations are attached to and incorporated as part of this contract. These documents may
be amended by mutual agreement.

Personal Time Off

Personal Time Off (PTO) will be granted at 2324 days per year and may be used for sick, vacation, or
other time off needs. PTO will be cumulative and any unused balance may be carried forward to subsequent
years. Total PTO accrual, at the end of the Fiscal Year, will not exceed 120 hours. Upon separation, the
Town will compensate the Town Manager for 100% of all accrued PTO-based upon the Town Manager’s
salary as of the date of separation.

Health and Dental and Vision Insurance

The Town shall pay 100% of the cost of the health insurance through the MMEHT POS 200 plan for
the Town Manager, and 100% of the dental and vision insurance premium for the Town Manager. If the

1



Town Manager elects any additional dependent insurance premiums, the Town Manager shall pay for such
cost. Any consideration of a plan change during the contract period will be negotiated jointly by the Select
Board and Town Manager. Town will establish an employee account in the amount equal to the maximum
out of pocket requirements for the POS 200 plan to be paid towards the out of pocket maximum associated
with the POS 200 plan.

Retirement

The Town participates in the Social Security System. Both the Town and the Town Manager shall
make the required respective contribution to the System, the amounts of the contributions to be determined in
accordance with federal law. The Town shall also contribute to the Town Manager’s retirement plan.

Contributions and payment shall be made in accordance with the plan in place for the Town of Readfield.

Travel Allowance

At his discretion, the Town Manager shall use private transportation on Town business. He will be
paid for all actual and necessary use of private transportation on Town business at the current IRS mileage
reimbursement rate for private vehicles or the actual cost of the transportation for mass transit. Incidental
vehicle expenses (tolls and parking) will be reimbursed when documented with any other travel expenses on
an expense report along with receipts.

Professional Development

The Town agrees to budget for and pay for the professional dues, subscriptions, travel and seminar
registrations and related expenses of the Town Manager for professional participation, meetings, workshops
and training adequate to continue his professional development. Said participation on Town time may
include the international City Manager’s Association, Maine Town and City Manager’s Association, and
other national, regional, state and local groups that the Town Manager and Select Board agree are desirable.
The Town Manager may attend the Maine Municipal Association convention and the Maine Town and City
Management annual meeting. Subject to annual budget constraints, the Town Manager may attend either the
International City Manager’s Association or National League of Cities annual meeting on a biennial basis.

Term and Termination

The initial Term of this contract shall be three years extending from July 1, 26222023 through June
30, 20252026. The Select Board shall notify the Town Manager on or prior to June 30, 26232024 as to
whether it wishes to negotiate a one-year extension of this contract through 26262027, and again prior to
June 30, 20242025 as to whether it wishes to negotiate a one-year extension of this contract through
20272028. A one-year extension will occur automatically if no notice received prior to June 30.

The Select Board may terminate the Town Manager’s contract for cause or malfeasance at any time.
No severance payment or continuation of health or dental insurance will be required of the Town in the event
of termination for cause or malfeasance.

The Select Board may choose, for any reason, without the requirement to prove cause or
malfeasance, to terminate or decline to renew the Town Manager’s contract at any time. In this case, the
Town will pay the Town Manager a severance amount equal to three months (25%) of the current annual
salary and continue the Town Manager’s health and dental insurance for three months from the date of
termination, or end of the contract period in the event of non-renewal.



The Town Manager will give three months prior notice in the event he intends to resign his
employment with the Town, without any severance pay or additional benefits beyond the date of resignation,
unless otherwise negotiated with the Select Board.

Indemnification

The Town will defend and indemnify the Town Manager against any tort, professional liability claim
or demand or other legal action, whether or not it appears to have merit, arising out of an alleged act or
omission occurring in the performance of the Town Manager’s duties, except if the claim alleges fraud or
other intentional torts or a criminal act, and as prohibited by law. The Town will either litigate or
compromise and settle any such claim or suit and pay the amount of any judgment or settlement rendered
thereon, whether levied against the Town of Readfield or the Town Manager personally. Indemnification
will extend beyond termination of employment, to provide full and complete protection to the Town
Manager, by the Town of Readfield, as described herein, for any acts lawfully undertaken or committed as
Town Manager, regardless of whether the notice or filing of such a claim or lawsuit occurs during or after
the Town Manager’s employment with the Town.

Other Benefits and Obligations

Some other benefits and obligations shall be provided in accordance with the management and
Personnel Policies of the Town of Readfield. The provisions in the Personnel Policies on Work
Performance Evaluation, Grievances, Discipline and Appeals do not apply to the employment of the Town
Manager. In lieu of these procedures, this contract will refer to MMA’s guidelines on these items.

Signatures

Town Manager:

Read and agreed to: Date:
Eric W. Dyer, Town Manager

Select Board for the Town of Readfield:

Read and agreed to:

Dennis Price, Chair Kathryn Mills Woodsum, Vice Chair

Carel-DoorenbesSteve DeAngelis Carol Doorenbos Ratph-Ehe

Sean Keegan Date



Readfield Select Board
March 13, 2023
Item # 23-094

Eric D!er
A I
From; Eric Dyer
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 8:47 AM
To: Shelley.Winchenbach@charter.com
Subject: Franchise Renewal Information Request

Dear Ms. Winchenbach,

The Town of Readfield would like to commence negotiations to renew our franchise. During this process the
Town plans to update our cable ordinance as well.

The committee, and our consulting / legal teams have a few questions that we trust you will have the answer for,
or can forward to those who will be able to provide the answers:

1. Most questions are covered by Section 29 Records and Reports. Please provide a complete report in
compliance with this section.

2. Also, please include the report required under Section 29.5 Financial Reports.

Additionally, we are requesting the following supplemental information:

3. Section 2.3.1 Extension Policy

Maine State law (Title 30-A §3008.5.B. Ordinances relating to cable television systems), was recently
amended to require coverage of minimum density of no more than 15 residences per linear strand mile
of aerial cable.

Please demonstrate compliance with this law, and provide your findings of any areas which may not
meet this requirement.

4, Under item 2.3.1 ¢. In addition to the foregoing, the Company shall provide one mile of line extension
during each two vear period for the duration of this Agreement in an area or arecas of the Grantor's

choosing.

Please provide a report of all plant extensions completed to demonstrate compliance with this section.
5. Please provide Charter's plan for plant extensions in the upcoming year.

This information is essential for us to move forward with a franchise renewal, and we appreciate a timely
response recognizing there are many competing priorities you must attend to.

Sincerely,
Eric

Eric Dyer, MURP
Readfield Town Manager




Readfield Select Board
March 13, 2023

E Casco Bay Advisors, LLC Item # 23-095

March 7, 2023

Mr. Eric Dyer

Town Manager

Town of Readfield

8 Old Kents Hill Road
Readfield, Maine 04355

Dear Eric:

Casco Bay Advisors, LLC (Casco Bay) is pleased to present this proposal to the Town of Readfield
(Town), to field audit the Charter (Spectrum) infrastructure within the Town to update and ensure the
accuracy of the uncabled areas in support of the Town's efforts to renegotiate its Franchise Agreement
with Spectrum,

We look forward to proceeding at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

R

Brian Lippold
President

2 Streamside Lane
Gardiner, Maine 04345
[207)233-2976

www .cascobayadvisars.com




Tt CESCU Bay AdViSOfS, LLC

1 Scope of Work

Casco Bay will perform the following tasks:

* Audit the infrastructure of Spectrum to determine if any changes have occurred to the
uncabled areas of Town since the last audit performed in 2019.
+ Update the GIS data produced in 2019 to reflect any changes since 2019.

¢ Update the GIS data to follow the utility pole lines (data collected in 2021) instead of road
centerlines as utilized in the 2019 report.

The purpose of this scope of work will be to improve the overall accuracy of the data to encourage
Spectrum to cover 100% of the Town as part of the Franchise Agreement renegotiation process.

2 Pricing
The total project cost {fixed fee - not to exceed) is $1,700.
The pricing listed above is valid for 30 days. If the Town decides to proceed with the project after 30

days from the date of this proposal, Casco Bay reserves the right to review the cost estimate and
schedule, and to make changes as needed.

3 Invoicing

Invoicing will occur monthly. Payment is due within 30 days after the date of invoice and balances
outstanding beyond these terms will accrue interest at the rate of 1.5% per month {18% per annum),
or the legally permitted maximum if that rate is lower.

4 Acceptance

Your notice to proceed can be a letter or purchase order that makes reference to this proposal, or a
copy of this proposal with an authorizing signature in the space provided below.

Accepted by: (Printed name and title)

Signature: Date:

2 Streamside Lane
Gardiner, Maine 04345
{207)233-2976

www . cascobayadvisors.com




Readfield Select Board
March 13, 2023

. Item # 23-096
Eric Dyer
. R Rl kel
From: Jacques, Maria <Maria.Jacques@maine.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 11:44 AM
To: Eric Dyer
Subject: PSAP Services for your community

Dear Mr, Dyer:

My name is Maria Jacques and | am director of the Public Utilities Commission’s {PUC) Emergency Services
Communication Bureau (ESCB} is the state agency responsible for the implementation and management of Maine’s 9-1-
1 system. | am writing in regard to the announcement that Somerset Communications will cease providing Public Safety
Answering Point Services to your town as of July 1, 2023,

Every town in Maine is required by law to have a PSAP, an emergency call answering center for 9-1-1, and it is your
responsibility to find a PSAP that is willing to contract with you. It is my understanding that you are considering an
agreement with Androscoggin County Regional Communications for PSAP services. Should you find this acceptable,
please notify the ESCB no later than April 15, 2023 so that we may make the necessary technological changes.

Should you choose not to enter into an agreement with Androscoggin, standard practice would be to issue an RFP to
other PSAPs seeking interest. If no PSAP responds to your RFP or you fail to sign a contract, by law your calls will be sent
to one of three Department of Public Safety PSAPs and they will bill you for services. However, you should be aware that
the Department of Public Safety has stated that it is at capacity due to staffing challenges.

Should you have additional questions regarding this issue, please feel free to reach out to me.

Maria P. Jacques, ENP, Director

Public Utilities Commission

Emergency Services Communication Bureau
18 State House Station

Augusta, ME 04333-0018

(207) 287-6083 Office

(207) 215-8264 Mobile




Eric Dxer -

From: Martin Fournier <mfournier@androscoggincountymaine.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 12:49 PM

To: Eric Dyer

Subject: PSAP Services

Attachments: Readfield PSAP 2023.doc

Good afternoon Mr. Dyer,

My name is Martin Fournier. | am the Communications Director for the Androscoggin County Regional
Communications Center.

After speaking with Chief Ryan Frost of Winthrop Police Department, | understand that your town is seeking to
contract for 911 emergency PSAP services. | have taken the liberty of researching your town’s call volume over
the past couple of years and believe that my center couid easily absorb your request with no additional
staffing or hardware requirements.

| have attached a proposed 6-month PSAP contract for your review and consideration. This would commence
on june 30”‘, 2023 and expire on Dec 31", 2023. We send automatic one year renewal contracts out in
September to all our clients and request that if you decide to opt of future services, notify my office by
November 1*.

Should you find the contract acceptable, | ask that you inform me of such and submit it for the appropriate
signatures as soon as possible. The Emergency Services Communications Bureau needs time to effect the
appropriate database and technological adjustments. The final copy should be sent back to me for County
Commissioner approval and filing.

PSAP services are based upon a per-capita rate of $4.50 for FY23 as dictated by the U.S. Census population in
2020.

Any questions please reach out to me at the numbers and/or emait below.

Martin Fournier

Communications Director/Records Mgt. Administrator
Androscoggin County Sheriff's Office

2 Turner Street

Auburn, ME 04210

Tel: 207-753-2573

Fax: 207-784-3199

Web Site: http://www.androscoggincountymaine.gov




ANDROSCOGGIN COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
MUNICIPAL/COUNTY AGREEMENT FOR PSAP
JUNE 30,2023 TO DECEMBER 31, 2023

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this 30™ day of June 2023 by and for the COUNTY of
ANDROSCOGGIN, hereinafter referred to as the “County” and the INHABITANTS of TOWN OF
READFIELD hereinafter referred to as the “Town.”

WITNESSETH:
WHEREAS, the Town is desirous of entering into a contract with the County, for the provision of
Public Safety Answering Point (PSAP) services hereinafter described within the limits of said Town.

WHEREAS, the County is agreeable through the Androscoggin County Commissioners and Office of
the Sheriff to render and provide PSAP services on the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth:

I. STATEMENT OF AGREEMENT:
The County hereby agrees to provide PSAP services for the Town of READFIELD hereinafter
known as “The Town,” through its County Sheriff’s 9-1-1 Communication Center, hereinafter
known as “County 9-1-1.” The department agrees with and shall be subject to the terms of this
agreement,

II. PSAP SERVICES DEFINED:
1. Service Area: The County 9-1-1 shall provide PSAP services to the Town at all times during the
term of this Agreement.

2. The County 9-1-1 will provide:

a. Adequate facilities; equipment and personnel to carry out the purposes stated in the PSAP
standards of the State of Maine,

b. Call answering, which shall include but not be limited to all emergency and non-
emergency calls for service.

c. Notification to the Town’s designated dispatch center for emergency and non-emergency
calls for service.

d. All services in the most cost effective and efficient manner possible.

e. '"Back-up" services to ensure that coverage for emergency services continues without
interruption.

f. Transcripts of transferred 9-1-1 calls received in connection with the performance of
emergency communication services under this Agreement, upon the request of the Town.

g. Copies of telephone and radio recordings received in connection with the performance of
PSAP services under this Agreement, upon the request of the Town (for court and
investigative purposes); and County 9-1-1 shall provide such documents only to those
municipal officials oremployees designated in writing by the READFIELD Administrator
or READFIELD Fire/Rescue/Police Chief as authorized to receive such documents on
behalf of Town of READFIELD.

3. Service Management: The operation of the County 9-1-1, including but not limited to the
planning, organization, scheduling, direction, and supervision of the dispatch personnel, as well as

Page 1 of 1




matters incidental to the delivery of PSAP services to the Town, shall be determined by the
Androscoggin County Sheriff's Office. The Androscoggin County Sheriff's Office shall retain
exclusive authority over the activities of its personnel and operation.

I11. DELIVERY OF SERVICES:

1. Requests with respect to services: The County 9-1-1 shall give prompt consideration to all
requests of the Town regarding the delivery of their PSAP service; the County 9-1-1 will comply
with these requests if they are judged consistent with the County 9-1-1 communications policies
and procedures.

2. Resolution of operational disputes: Any conflict between the parties regarding the delivery of
PSAP services by the County 9-1-1 will be thoroughly reviewed in a dialogue between the
Communications Director of the Androscoggin County Sheriff's Office or his/her designated
representative and the READFIELD Fire/Rescue/Police Chief or a designated representative of
the Town. If an agreement cannot be reached between the parties, the matter shall be resolved
between the READFIELD Board of Selectmen and the Sheriff of Androscoggin County. If a
resolution cannot be reached between the Sheriff and the Board of Selectmen, the Select Board of
the Town of READFIELD may vote to either defer to the Sheriff of Androscoggin County or the
Town of READFIELD may withdraw from this contract in writing with a thirty (30) day notice.

3. Coordination: The Communications Director of the Androscoggin County Sheriff's Office or his
designated representative and the READFIELD Fire/Rescue/Police Chief or a designated
representative of the Town shall be the designated individuals to make or receive requests and
confer upon matters concerning the delivery of PSAP services.

IV. FEES:
1. This contract is based on a per capita fee using a population taken from the 2020 U.S. Census.
Said fees are as follows:

Service Population PO Total

PSAP 2597 $4.50 $11,686.50
*6-month contract

Total $5,843.25

*Cost Per Capita
2. Payment- The Town agrees to pay the full amount due of $5,843.25 by September 1, 2023.
3. Fees for Service Payment Schedule— The Town agrees to pay the full amount due in subsequent
renewal years as outlined in Section VII. 2. below directly to the County by September 1, 2023.

V. TERM:
This agreement shall take effect from the date of execution thereof.

VI. LEGAL:

1. The County of Androscoggin shall indemnify and hold harmless the Inhabitants of the Town of
READFIELD, its employees and board or committee members from claims, suits or liabilities
resulting from negligence of the County of Androscoggin, its employees, commissioners, and
agents.

Page 2 of 2



The Inhabitants of the Town of READFIELD shall indemnify and hold harmless the County of
Androscoggin, its employees, commissioners and agents from claims, suits or liabilities resulting
from negligence of the Inhabitants of the Town of READFIELD, its employees and board or
committee members,

The County of Androscoggin and Inhabitants of the Town of READFIELD shall share this
agreement with their respective insurers to make certain that insurance coverage is adequate.
Each party agrees to execute any reasonable amendments to this agreement required by their
insurers.

In the event of any litigation between the parties with regard to the Agreement, each party shall
be responsible for its own expenses, costs and attorney fees.

The invalidity or unenforceability of any particular provision or part thereof of this Agreement
shall not affect the remainder of said provision or any other provisions, and this Agreement shall
be construed in all respects as if such invalid or unenforceable provision or part thereof had been
omitted.

The parties acknowledge that during performance of this Agreement they each may be exposed
to or acquire confidential information. Subject to the requirements of Federal and State law, the
partics agree to hold such information in strict confidence and not to copy, reproduce, sell,
assign, license, market, transfer, give or otherwise disclose such information to third parties or
to use such information for any purpose other than for the provision of services covered by this
agreement. The parties shall advise each of their employees, agents and representatives of their
obligations to keep such information confidential. The parties shall use reasonable efforts to
assist each other in identifying and preventing any unauthorized use or disclosure of such
information. Without limitation of the foregoing, the parties shall make reasonable efforts to
advise each other immediately in the event that either learns or has reason to believe that any
person who has had access to such information has violated or intends to violate either the
terms of this Agreement, or applicable law and will reasonably cooperate in seeking injunctive
relief against any such person. Nothing in this shall prohibit disclosure of public records or
other information by either party when such disclosure is required by Maine's Freedom of
Access law, I MRSA sec. 401 et seq., the Criminal History Record Information Act, 16 MRSA
secs. 611, et seq., or by court order. The parties shall cooperate in responding to requests for
public records related to this contract. The terms of this Section shall survive the expiration or
termination of'this Agreement.

VII. RENEWAL:

1.

2.

Unless terminated by a party giving written notice of termination not later than November 1% of
cach calendar year, this agreement shall be renewed yearly, subject to paragraph 2 below.

The County will notify the Town by September 1% of each calendar year of the County’s fee
schedule for the following calendar year, which will become the fee schedule for the following
calendar year unless the Town gives notice of termination as provided in paragraph 1 above.

The Inhabitants of READFIELD are obligated only to pay costs to provide 9-1-1 services under
this agreement as may be lawfully made from funds budgeted and appropriated for said purpose
during READFIELD’s current fiscal year. In the event sufficient funds will not be appropriated or
are not otherwise legally available to pay for the services under this agreement, the Inhabitants of
READFIELD will notify the Sheriff of Androscoggin in writing and be released from this
agreement with thirty (30) day notice. The Select Board of READFIELD is obligated to present a
warrant article to the Town at the yearly Town meeting which seeks to appropriate sufficient

Page 3 of 3




funds to cover this agreement, unless the Town has notified the Sheriff of Androscoggin County
of its decision to terminate this Agreement.

VIII. EXECUTION:
Signatories: The parties hereto have executed this agreement the day and year first written above
by their duly authorized representatives, and this agreement is the binding and enforceable
obligation of all parties.

IN WITNESS THEREOYF, the Town of READFIELD by approval of the Board of Selectmen has
caused this agreement to be signed by its Board Chair/Administrator attested by the Town Clerk, and
the County of Androscoggin by resolution by the Board of Commissioners, has caused this agreement
to be signed by the Sheriff, for the County of Androscoggin, the Chair of the Androscoggin Board of

Commissioners, and attested by the County Administrator, on the day of
TOWN OF READFIELD
BY:

Board Chair/Administrator

ATTEST:

Town Clerk

COUNTY OF ANDROSCOGGIN

BY: BY:

Chair, County Commissioners Sheriff
ATTEST:

Administrator

Page 4 of 4




OTHER BUSINESS




THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK




FYl




KENNEBEC REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY WARRANT
2023 - 2024 BUDGET MEETING NOTICE

To:  Eric Dyer who is a municipal official or resident of the Town of Readfield.

You are hereby directed to notify the voters residing within the Town of Readfield to assemble for the annual budget
meeting of the Kennebec Regional Development Authority to be held at 5:00 p. m. on March 16, 2023 for the sole purpose
of acting on the budget of said Authority for the 2023 — 2024 fiscal year attached hereto and made a part of. The meeting
will be held at the Fairfield Community Center, 61 Water Street, Fairfield, Maine 04937.

The estimated municipal assessment for the Town of Readfield of the attached budget for the 2023 — 2024 Kennebec
Regional Development Authority year of operation is $16,112.00. Actual assessments will be determined following the

availability of municipal valuations in the spring of 2023.

This warrant must be posted by you in some conspicuous public place in the Town of Readfield at least seven days
before the above-stated date of said budget meeting.

You are further directed and requested to make your return on time and manner in which you have posted this

Warrant and Notice of Meeting within the Town of Readfield and to transmit that return to S. Peter Mills, Secretary,
Kennebec Regional Development Authority, P.O. Box 246, Oakland, ME 04963-0246 no later than March 9, 2023.

AL D VELOPMEE zAU EI;IORITY
Michelle Flewelling z{/
Its President, duly authori

KENNEBEC REG

By:

RETURN

I, VY“\@\*\(‘\ Q}“\"\"‘) , being a municipal official or a resident of the Town of Readfield, do hereby
certify that I have notified the voters of said town of the time and place of the Kennebec Regional Development Authority

annual budget meeting by posting an attested copy of the within Warrant at the following described location:

& O\l e Wl Rda which is a conspicuous public place in said town, on
MOt 3’. 2WOHAD , which is at least seven days prior to said budget meeting.
Dated at O\Q OdQ? le) , Maine this : ~d day of March, 2023.
ZSIGNATURE)

Keizhin Rt TounClerh

(Print or Type Name)




WY 9¥:01 £202/1/E

"PI0S S| puel J =IS 8yl ApeaJ axew Jo sAoldw] 0] pasn aq 0L (g)| 09
*sapunuoddo jueld Joj sasssal aimpnnseyur ()| 65
*£20 ’T ge4 ybnouyl pjos 530] + JO €T "000°SES I8 pa1sbpng sasuadxy *1s|| SISUMO JUSLIND WOL ‘Bnusaal 153 (7) 86
‘puepjeg Aq paaladas Juswied o] [EUOIIPUOD *SPIOD3J JuaLIND puepEQ UD paseq ajewndsy (1) LS
1S9I0N 95
'SI9GUIBIA 0] PApUNJaI JUSIWSSISSY Jo abeuadiad %0071 7 %O0TT E | %z | %z | %19 %09 "SIAQWS 0] PAUNIAI JUBLISSISSY JO %[ SF |
000's 000°0%- TELY TIT'LY 669°GE 8rb'LE 396pnq Ul pasn ‘BuiulewS 1L 3-A (75 |
(€29) $ 0T6'T $ [eev’s § |eecier $ | 948 $[vbces  F[86cs S [rires §$[L6TS § (3SN3dX3) INNIATYH LIN| €S
(££6'sT) $| |oe0'6s8 $|/90'sz8 $|est'zo8 | bzo'oed  $ | £08°910°T $ | 20£°820°T § | HPTHCOT $ | 8EL°E90T § SINaWISUNESId TY.LOL 25
"afiueyd on| - | | oo’y 000'% 000y - 000y 000 SN0BUR|[RSIW| LS
pJeog 3 Jo [eaoldde Ssainbal "papaau Ji| - gl ooo’or 000°0% 000°0F - 00070F spund asodind [elads| 8y
SaAljeljiul @3e3s 1o pa4 uodn mc__utmnma - .ﬂ - - - - - - - BAIBSTY °4NONA]sSeyur| Ly
0Z0Z papu3| - | : SbC8 116708 0Z0g 3uUnt dxa ¥3D %S5Z-2|10W-L | ov
(ooo'op) || ooo’see 000'SEY £9STH 000'S6E 966'ETy 000S9€ 9ZE'G5E 9/0'55¢ soniedpiuny [vy
- Spunjoy Xe ‘3| v
TZ0Z 4o pied| - | |- - 2 - S£¥'05T 722’952 TETHSC €££'95¢ 898WW-(0Z02/10/T7) PUog [ 1+
:32IAUDS 10ad| 6E
abuey) on| - 00S'E 00S'E 0ET'E 005’7 T60°¢ 005'% EI4 005+ 1810 | 8¢
Sa3ed pasesdul dWd| 00S'T z | oes’e 000'S GZ6'T 0002 T00'C 0059 0S0E 000°S JdWD-SoRIIAN [ Z€
SURUSUIEW 3))S paseanu]| 000’z 000'SZ 000°ce 0ST'1Z 00002 $OTbT 000'6T 8/1'11 005™/1 buidsay spunoJ B Buimol | 9¢
190ueualulely Mled| se
S90IAI8S papinold puepeQ Jo UMOL] 000°S || oco’ss 000°0S S/6'9F 00005 E9E'EY 005Gt 860°cy 000°st 89IAI3S [edRjuniy [ €€
papesu se Jalpo| 000y 0C0'0T 0009 ¥20'8 0009 ¥25'S 0009 9£5’E 0009 SOAS JOId JBI0 B [eBaT[ze
uoddns Buidsapjoeg + 1pny| 005°E || oos’zt 000%T P81 00S'ET 00S'CT 00S’€T CET'TT 00S'ET 3Ipny/BunuUncody [ 1€
*319 SBUp@aW vO BURSOH| - 0C0°Z 0007 000°E - 000°S 000°E 53500 bunaap |62
(052) || o5zt 0052 6E9 000°S £12 000’S 908'T 000's JusWuIRYaluT g [anel] [ [T
E || 000'SE 000'SE 000'SE 000°0E 000'sE 000'0€ 000'9€ 000°0€ juegnsuo) buigayiel [ 92
uoneziiowy 13 uoneraidaq sapnpur| 007’1 || oottt 000°€EE BET'0F 000°0€ ObT'SE 000°0E 785'/E 000°0E sasusdx3 320 | 5¢
(o01'#T) $ 006'St 00009 LEV'PY 000'SZ S06'CH 00009 75 0F 00009 Gunayen [ve
€LTT 0b8'ELT £90'29T SZE'TST ¥Z9'EST 9Z6'LbT 086°8T ZOF'EPT 8L LPT S150) [3uu0siad 101 | €2
"sabem (103 JO %8| €T/ TL2'TT 8S5°0T $95'6 £00°0T £82°01 622'6 I9t'6 088'TT *318 S9Xe] paielR. ||oiAed | g
JuswdojaAsp ssauisng mau uodn [euoiipuod] - B ESEINIERESTENER] I
2 =] VdIAusWwainay-s1yauag | 02
95B9.0U1 153 + JRIU0] 1ad| ZST'T | | 2891 0ES'61S 0¥E'DT S85'8T EEE’6T 0¥9'LT” 8851 008’91 soueInsur-syseLag [ 61
JuEgsissy “UIWpY + JIa 3| 806°8 | | zs8'0v1$ 6L6'TETS TZH'1Z1$ 9£0'SZ1S 90£'811$ 119'121$ €5E'9TTS 86/'811%5 SOlE|ES 3 SobeM | b
153500 |auuoslad| LI
: SINIWISHNESIA| sl
(005'97) $ ] Joooros $]oos’zzs  § [ Sev01’T $J00sZ€8  $ [ £p0°S207T § | 000'PH0'T § | GG28L0'T § | GE6'BS0T $ ANNIATY TVIO0L Sk
- - IWOJUT 330 B suoissiuwo) | 1L
S31ed U] asealdur| 005's || ooo’s 00ST $Z1'S 0052 ObP'ET 00ST ¥eL'EL 000 9UI0DUT ISaIRUT | €1
$Z-£T0ZAL 10§ Jopisuod am oq| - - = - = - - 10[01d Ansaiod | 1L
(3Ipueyued) 30| + 40 3IES| 000'E [z ooo’s 000°S YLy 00075 00SE 005'¥ 194'€ 005'% BUeUS)UIBI Hed | 0b
e3ep puepjeQ Jo umo Buisn 3s3] 000°S T] 000°0FF 000°SEP P67 Lrr 000'SEY L0T' 1LY 00005+ 0LL'ELY SEV'ELY saxel 3/d[ 6
= |+ €12'75C 3 S9[eS pue uo uleg| £
(ooo‘o€) || ooo'or 000°0F , oueleg pund psjeubisapun Jo 3sn| 9
= $ [ _Joco'see 4 [000'S6E 3§ | 000°S6E  § | 000SGE | 000'Z85  § | 000Z8S % | 000°Z8S  § | 00085 3§ JUBWSSassY [edpiuni | §
ANNIAIY| ¥
| | ‘zueiq TT/L1/E0 12/62/%0 0z/sg/e0 61/82/€0 €
ZZOZ A £20C paidopy paypny paydopy paypny pajdopy Paypny pexdopy [4
ERTEYEITTT tZ-£20T £2-220T TT-120T | Tz-TRoT TZ-020T 12-0202 0Z-6T0T 0Z-610T b
Eld v (V] v av v Z A X M A v

uonezuoyny” yobulpusd z0z-¢20zA4396png
Auoyiny jJuswdojana( Jeuoibay saqauusy




BuIq $Z0z-6208 Spuawssassy sayedonyy

£202/0z/T Builg +z0z-£20z sjuswissassy saledidiuny

IS £20C 0Z wer e UONIEN|eA-2)R]S /XB)-A)12d0.1d /SaxXe] /oNuoAS] /A0D DU MMM/ T:Sa[Y
00°0$ 00°000'S65$ %00T 000°00H'SE8'8 000005658 %001 0000098097 je0L
00'ss$ MO[SUIp, 95/°9g% 000'56€$  %T8IS0E'6  000'0ST'CZ8 T0/'9c$ 000'S6E$  9%09¥T62°6  000°0S6'90L MOJSUIA
(00'0£6'1$) SlIAMSIRM  ZTO'SH$ 000'S6€$  %0ST688'0T  000°00T 296 86'bh4 000's6s$  %TLLLSETT  000°0SH°998 ISR
(00'8bT$) sueqiy Jues: $98'6$ 000'66€$  %OPE/6F'T  000°059°022 Zro'ot$ 000'S6ES  %ZEOFES'Z  000'0S8 C6T sueqly 15
00'%9% DA Ler'e$ 000'S6E$  %Z0LT6L'C 00005669 £90'c$ 000'S6€$  %8EPSLL0 000°000°6S SHeIS
(00"0s€$) uojos 9,164 000'S6E$  %TLO0TE'T  000'0SL'SIT 925'e$ 000°s6€$  %SL066E'T  000°0SH 90T uo[os
00'95Z$ PlRIIWS  626'/$ 000°S6€$  %99Z/00°  000'0SEZLT €£9'ts 000°S6E$  %6ESTH6'T  000°008 41T - PRYyIWS
00'600°1$ Asupis 180°22$ 000°96E$  %EP6SS8'9  000°0S£'S09 TL0'92$ 000°56E$  %9ZH009'9  000°002'20S Asupis
(00°62$) BuIoY 796°8T$ 000'S6€$  %SLS008t  000°0ST'beh 112’614 000'S6E$  %S/S£98'%  000°0S0°0LE | - w0y
(00'€9/$) pRUpERY  ZIT'9T$ 000°66€$  %9F06/0'F  000°00F'09€ 5/8'91$ 000'S6E$  %6ETTLZH  000°050°SEE pleispesy
00°S/$ plRusald - epEPT$ 000°96£$  %6H6S09°C  000°009°8TE 89Tb1$ 000'G6E$  %IE/98G°E  000'006'2LT pRIUSHId
(00°995%) RIARd  $S0'8S 000'66E$  %/S68£0'C  000'0ST08T 0z9'ss 000's6E$  %66£C8T'C  000°0S0°99T 2JIAULRd
(00'908$) BomIDPLLION  Z9P'ZT$ 000'S6E$  %TZOYST'S  000'0SL'8/T 896'7T$ 000'S6E$  %LTTESTE  000°008'6HC YoomeBpLIIoN
00°£0€'2$ - puepieQ oTT'%eS 000°96£$  %0SISES'8  000'0S6'79/ £081C$ 000'S6€$  %9THIS08  000°009°TT9 PUEpRO
00°/5T'Z$ Jeseupuei  9/£'Te$ 000'S6E$  %ES/ZTTHS  000°0ST'84b 612'6T$ 000°S6€$  %/PSS98'F  000°007'0LE Iz3saypugp
1(00°952%) puepler  §8Z'/$ 000'S6€$  %S8THPE'T  000'0S6'Z9T s's$ 000'S6E$  %bT0606'T  000'0ST'SKT puepJey
(00'912$) Bupkey IS 000'G6€$  %668Z9E’S  000°0S6°2Lb 09c'1Z$ 000'S6E$ - %/69404°'S  000'0SH'TTH Jaulpleg
(00'0/$) sepbulutiey  089'cT$ 000'S6€$  %TPECOHF'S  000'000'90€E 0SL'€T$ 000'S6E$  %67608F'E  000'0S8'F9T aepbuiuLie
(00'96%) peled L62'7T$ - 000'S6E$S %906¥P9'S 00005/ '86b €6L'T¢$ 000'565$  %bPH0ZL'S  000°0S0'6ED pRtHIe]
(00°Zevs) SO 90T's$ 0005656 %b66/IE'T  000'0SH'9TT 829's$ 000'S6E$  %bO/bCH'T  000°00F'80T SIAULIOD
(00691'1$) uojuD oS 1T 000'56e$  %Z/TS68°T  000°008'SST S09TT$ 000'S6E$  %9ZTI6T'S  000°008'7H¢ uoD
00'0SH'T$ BUIUD 085'£LZ$ 000'S6€$  %E8/PL6'9  000'052°919 001'9Z$ 000'S6€$  %bS9/09'9  000°0S/'20S BUIYD
(00'182$) ueeur) a8b's$ 000'a6€$  %E8/S68'T  000°00S'£9T 69/'1% 000's6€$  %ESB996'T - 000‘0S9'6HT uezue)
(00°082$) uojuRg 95T21$ 000966 %EBEL/0°E  000'006'TLZ 9Eb'ZT$ 000'S6ES  %ITHBKPT'E  000'0SS'6ET uojueg
00'69¢$ uosuy - p6b'gs 000'56€$  %0¥H0ST'Z  000°000°06T sz1'ss 000'S6E$  %E88950°C  000'00S'9ST uosuy

SUAMO] jJuawssessy jebpng aueys o, SUOIEN[EA $ JuowWssassy wehpng 2deys 9, SUOIJEN|En SUMO L
jedoiuniy  vaud  vT-£20T £20¢C - ledpiunp V@AM £2-TTOC Ze0T
YC-£TO0T  $T-£20T £€C-TTOC  £T~TT0T
20z ‘g sung Buipug aes 4 3obpng GILIVAT 41 EZOZ V& suny Buipuz i8a4 186png

mwwmwmﬂ_ MAVYd 1SUId ~ ALTHOHLNY INIWJOTIAIA TYNOIDIY DIFINNIM




